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k|f]S;L kmf/fd – - k|ltlglw kmf/fd _ 

 

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt 

dN6Lkk{; lkmgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_   

/fhlj/fh, ;Kt/L  

 

laifo M k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 

 

dxfzo,  

 

=====================================lhNnf=====================================g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j8fg+=============a:g] 

d÷xfdL ==============================================================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] @)&* 

;fn cfiff9 ^ ut] cfOtjf/sf lbg x'g] t]O{;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf 

lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf] nflu 

===================lhNnf=============================== g=kf=÷uf=lj=;=j8f g+======a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/jfnf 

>L===============================================================================nfO{ z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= =============k|df0fkq 

g+======================nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlgwL dgf]lgt ul/ k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ . 

 

 

      

 lgj]bs 

k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] M     b:tvt M– 

         gfd M– 

gfd M         7]ufgf M– 

b:tvt M        z]o/wgL kl/ro÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M 

z]o/wgL kl/ro÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+=     Zf]o/ ;+Vof M– 

z]o/ ;+Vof M        ldtL M 

  



 

 

 

dN6Lkk{; lkmgf+; sDkgL lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_sf] 
@#cf} F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL ;'rgf M 

 
 ldlt @)&*÷)@÷!!  ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s g+= #&@ sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ lgDg lnlvt 

ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg laifox? pk/ 5nkmn ug{sf] nflu o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @# cf}+ aflif{s 

;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf 

k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 M  

 pSt ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)&*.@.@$ ut]sf lbg z]o/ bflvn vf/]h btf{ aGb (Book 

Close) /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= df ldlt @)&*.@.@# ut] ;Dd sf/f]jf/ eO{ lgodfg';f/ 

z]o/ gfd;f/L eO{ sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq ;f] ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg] 5g .   

!= ;ef a:g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M 

ldlt M @)&* ;fn cfiff9 ^ ut] cfO{tjf/ -tbg';f/ h'g @),@)@!_    

;do M lbgsf] !! ah] 

:yfg M ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no,/fhlj/fh, ;Kt/L . 

@= 5nkmnsf laifox? M 

-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx? M 

!= cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 

ug]{ . 

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf cf=a= @)&^÷&& 

sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf  ljQLo ljj/0fx? 

5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .  

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] x/lx;fa n]vfk/LIf0f 

ug{sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .  

-v_ laz]if k|:tfjx? M 

!= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|aGwkq / lgodfjnLdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg ug]{ . 

@= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{If]q la:tf/ ug]{ . 

#= pk/f]St k|:tfj g+=v cGtu{t kfl/t laz]if k|:tfjx? ;d]tnfO{ ;dfj]z ul/ a}+s tyf ljQLo 

;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, @)&#, sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf cGo k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd k|aGwkq 

tyf lgodfjnL sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no tyf ;DalGwt cGo lgsfoaf6 :jLs[t u/fpg 

tyf s]xL ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ eP ;f] ;d]t ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ jf ;~rfns ;ldltn] 

tf]s]sf] kbflwsf/LnfO{ clVtof/L k|Tofof]hg ug]{ . 

-u_ ljljw .       

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

                  sDkgL ;lrj  



;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L 

!= ldlt @)&*.@.@$   ut]sf lbg ! lbg z]o/ bflvn vf/]h btf{ aGb (Book Close) /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh 

ln= df ldlt @)&*.@.@#   ut] ;Dd sf/f]jf/ eO{ lgodfg';f/ z]o/ gfd;f/L eO{ sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq ;f] 

;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg] 5g\ .   

@= ;efdf efu lng OR5''s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/ k|df0f kqdf pNn]lvt kl/rokq 

g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] k|df0f ;lxt ljQLo ;+:yf4f/f hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg x''g cg''/f]w 

5 . k|j]z kq k|fKt gug'{ ePsf z]o/wgLn] cfkmgf] s'g} Ps ;Ssn z]o/ k|df0fkq÷lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] 

k|df0fkq kl/ro v''Ng] s'g} k|df0f -h:t} gful/stf k|df0fkq jf cGo s'g} kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] kl/rokq_ ;fydf lnO{ 

cfpg x''g cg''/f]w 5 . ;efdf efu lng k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg''efjx?n] ;ef x''g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ ;ef:yndf 

/x]sf] xflh/L k''l:tsfdf b:tvt ug''{kg]{5 . xflh/L k''l:tsf laxfg !)M)) b]lv v''Nnf /xg]5 .  

 #= k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L kmf/fd_ e/L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

;ef z'? x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cuf8L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no,  /fhlj/fh, ;Kt/L df btf{ u/L 

;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] JolQm ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgL x'g' clgjfo{ 5 .  

$= ;efdf efu lng k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wgL :+jo ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ dtbfg ug{ 

rfx]df z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

%= ;j{;Ddtaf6 k|ltlgwL rog ul/Psf] cj:yfdf afx]s Ps eGbf a9L JolQmx?sf] ;+o'Qm gfddf -;femf u/L_ z]o/ 

lnPsf] /x]5 eg] z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfjdf btf{ s|dfg';f/ klxnf] gfddf pNn]v ePsf] JolQm Ps hgfn] dfq 

;efdf efu lng ;Sg]5 .  

^= gfafns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ 

eO{/x]sf] JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . t/ ;+/Ifs cfkm} z]o/wgL gePdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ 

eO/x]sf] JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . t/ ;+/Ifs cfkm} z]o/wgL gePdf ;+/Ifsn] c? z]o/wgLsf] 

k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ eO{ ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g] 5}g .  

&= s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ v/Lb u/]sf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlgwLn] 

z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 .  

*= k|ltlgwL d's// ubf{ cfkmgf] gfddf /x]sf] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlgwL Ps} JolQmnfO{ ug'{ kb{5 . Ps eGbf a9L 

JolQmnfO{ cfwf–cfwf jf c? s'g} lsl;daf6 5'§fP/ lbPdf ab/ x'g]5 .  

(= 5nkmnsf laifo;"rL dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ O{R5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg 

cufj} 5nkmnsf] laifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg' kg]{5 . t/ To:tf 

laifonfO{ 5nkmn / kfl/t x'g] k|:tfjsf] ?kdf ;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g . 

!)= z]o/wgL dxfg''efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]j;fO6 M 

https://multipurposefinance.com/ df k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . k""0f{ cfly{s ljj/0f, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, 

gub k|jfx ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg, n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t''t 5nkmnsf 

laifox? ;lxtsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]j;fO6df k|sflzt ul/g]5 . cGo lj:t[t hfgsf/Lsf] nflu 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nosf] kmf]g g+=)#!–%@!!&)df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g jf j]j;fO6 M 

https://multipurposefinance.com/ df x]g'{x'g cg'/f]w 5 .  

  

https://multipurposefinance.com/


;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf Ho"sf] dGtJo 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

 

xfd|f] dN6Lkk{; lkmgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf] @# cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt 

x'g' ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg lgsfoaf6 kfNg' ePsf k|ltlgwLx?, n]vfk/LIfs tyf 

sd{rf/Lx? nufot ;d:t ljQLo ;+:yf kl/jf/nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] tkm{af6 ;d]t l5Ggdtf 

eujtL dftfsf] kljq gu/L /fhlj/fhdf xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' . ;~rfns ;ldlt ljQLo 

;+:yfsf ;+:yfks / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] k|ltlglwTj ub]{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;jf]{kl/ lxtdf sfo{ ug]{ 

lgsfo xf] .  ;~rfns ;ldlt oxfFx?sf] cfzf P+j ljZjf;nfO{ d"t{?k lbg ;bf sl6a4 /x]sf] / eljiodf 

klg /lx/xg] tYo oxfFx? ;dIf /fVg rfxG5' . xfd|f cd"No u|fxs, sd{rf/L tyf z'e]R5's x?sf] ;fy} 

oxfFx?sf] ;xof]u / ;'emfj cg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] lg/Gt/ k|ult ub]{ cfPsf] tYo pNn]v ug{ kfpFbf v'zL 

nfu]sf] 5 .  

ut aif{ b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfn] ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepalese Financial 

Reporting Standard-NFRS) cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . o; cj;/df d @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa, gfkmf–gf]S;fg afF8kmFf8 lx;fa, gub 

k|jfx ljj/0f tyf cGo ;Dk"0f{ ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;efsf] :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ub{5' . o; ;Ddflgt 

;efdf d ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ut cfly{s jif{sf] sfo{sf] ;dLIff tyf efjL 

sfo{qmdx? k|:t't ub{5' . cf=j=)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'n ;DklQ sl/a ? %^ s/f]8 &^ 

nfvsf] 5 . h; dWo] shf{ ;fk6 tkm{ ? #@ s/f]8 @) nfv 5 . ;fy} ljQLo ;+:yfn] lgIf]k tkm{ @)&& 

cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf s'n lgIf]k ? @# s/f]8 ** nfv kl/rfng ug{ ;Ifd ePsf] 5 . o;}u/L v'b d'gfkmf 

? ! s/f]8 ( nfv #$ xhf/ cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 / ;dLIff cf=a= df g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg 

adf]lhd Go"gQd r'Qmf k"FhL sfod x'g g;s]sf]n] o; cf=a=df nf+efz k|:tfj gul/Psf] xf] / rfn' cf=a= 

df g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd Go"gQd r'Qmf k"FhL sfod eO{;s]sf] n] @$ cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efaf6 ljut cf=a= / rfn' cf=a= ;d]tsf] d'gfkmfaf6 nf+efz ljt/0f ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5' .  

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] efjL sfo{qmd df ljQLo ;+:yfsf] zfvf la:tf/, sf/f]af/sf] cfw'lgsLs/0f / ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] :tf]/f]GgtL]sf] nIo /fv]sf 5f}+ . shf{ ljljwLs/0f ;d]t u/L shf{df lglxt hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"gLs/0f 

ug]{] cjwf/0ffnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg], lgIf]ksf] nfut nufot cGo ;~rfng nfut sd u/L d'gfkmfsf] l:ytLnfO{ 

cem ;'b[9 ug{' g} k|d'v sfo{qmd /x]sf] 5 . @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k"FhLsf]ifsf] cg'kft 



^!=@#Ü /x]sf], lgis[o shf{sf] cg'kft !=!%Ü /x]sf], t/ntfsf] cg'kft &%=*$Ü /x]sf], ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

sf/f]jf/x?df lgxLt hf]lvdx?sf] Joj:yfkg ;Gtf]ifhgs 9+uaf6 ul/Psf] . ;fy} ljQLo ;+:yfsf] Joj:yfkg 

kIf ;an / ;Ifd /x]sf] sf/0f ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cj:yf Psbd} :j:y 5 . cfufdL jif{x?df klg o; ljQLo 

;+:yfnfO{ d'n'ssf] Pp6f pTs[i6 / c;n ljQ sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt u/fO{ b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df 

dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg lbg] lsl;dn] cfˆgf] a}+lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug{ k|ltj4 5f}+ .  

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{If]q ! lhNnfaf6 la:tf/ u/L k|b]z g+=@ sf] % j6f lhNnfdf k'/ofpgsf] nflu 

o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf lg0f{osf] nflu k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 .   

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{If]q la:tf/ kZrft cfpbf] cf=a= df hgsk''/wfd pkdxfgu/kflnsf nufot 

sDtLdf % :yfgdf zfvf vf]Ng] nIo /x]sf] 5 .  

;fy}, o; ;+:yfn] ut cfly{s aif{ b]lv cfkmgf] v'b d'gfkmfsf] !Ü /sd ;+:yfut ;fdflhs 

pQ/bfloTj axg ug{ vr{ ug]{ sf]ifdf hDdf ub]{ cfPsf] / ;f] /sd ljleGg ;fdflhs sfo{df vr{ ul/g] 

Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

cGTodf, o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] p2]Zo k|flKtsf nflu ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;d:t z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

u|fxsju{, gful/s ;dfh, ;+rf/hut tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;Da4 lgsfonufot g]kfn /fi6« a}+s k|lt 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ultdf k'¥ofpg'ePsf] 

of]ubfgsf nflu ljQLo ;+:yfsf sfo{sf/L k|d'v nufot ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;Dk"0f{ clws[t tyf sd{rf/Lx? 

/ cGo ;xof]uLx?nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy}, ljQLo ;+:yfsf ultljlwx?nfO{ ;sf/fTds?kdf hg;dIf 

k'¥ofOlbg] ;+rf/hut\ / k|ToIf ck|ToIf ?kdf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ;Dk"0f{ z'e]R5'sx?k|lt klg 

d xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub}{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg nufot cf=j=@)&^÷&& 

sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ul/lbg' x'g of] k|:tfj k]z ub{5' . 

 

wGojfb .         km'n ld>  

                  cWoIf 

 

 

 

 

 

  



dN6Lkk{; lkmgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf] 

@# cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't 

@# cf}+ aflif{s k|ltj]bg 

 cfb/gLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

  

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 oxfFx?nfO{ :jfut 

ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . o; jif{ xfd|f] ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;~rfngsf] @# jif{ ;kmntf;fy k'/f u/L 

@$ cf}+ jif{df k|j]z u/]sf]df xfdL ;a}n] uf}/jflGjt dx;'; u/]sf 5f}+ . ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d 

oxfFx? ;dIf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] ;fy} @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] jf;nft, 

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ljleGg 

s[ofsnfkx? o; aflif{s k|ltj]bg ;Fu} cg''df]bgsf] nflu k|:t''t u/]sf] 5'' .  

g]kfndf cf=a= @)&@÷&# b]lv g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards-

NFRS) nfu'' eO{ ut aif{ b]lv ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepalese Financial Reporting 

Standards-NFRS) cg'';f/ tof/ u/L k|sflzt ul/Psf 5g\ . g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfgn] ;dfj]z gu/]sf 

If]qx?df cGt/fli6«o ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (International Financial Reporting Standards-IFRS) nfO{ cfwf/sf] 

?kdf lnO{Psf] 5 . of] aflif{s k|ltj]bg g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg @)&^, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL 

P]g, @)&# tyf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf k|fjwfg cg''?k tof/ u/L k|:t''t ul/Psf] 5 .  

ljutdf xfdLn] w]/} sfdx? u/]sf 5f}+ / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ o:tf sfo{x? cem w]/} 5g\ . clxn]klg 

xfd|f] cufl8 w]/} r'gf}tL tyf cj;/x? 5g\ . ljutsf cg'ejx? tyf pknAwLn] g]kfnsf] a}+lsË pBf]udf 

gjLgtf k|bfg ug]{ s|dnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg ;lsG5 eGg] s'/fdf xfdL b[9 5f}+ . b]zsf] jt{dfg cj:yfnfO{ 

ljZn]if0f ub}{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfpFbf] lbgsf] nflu /0fgLlts of]hgf agfO{ cuf8L a9g] nIo lnPsf] 5 . 

xfdLnfO{ ljZjf; 5 cfpFbf lbgx?df xfd|f] ljQLo ;+:yf s|dzM laleGg ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ug{ ;Sg] 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ?kdf ljsl;t x'g]5 . 

o; ul/dfdo ;efdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pTyfg / k|ultsf nflu cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 

ljutdf JoQm ug'{ ePsf cleJolQm tyf cd'No /fo ;'emfj ;d]tnfO{ b[li6ut u/L ul/Psf] sfof{Gjogsf] 

kmn:j?k cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|ult ug{ ;s]sf] xf] . o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

pknlAwx? / eljiosf of]hgfx?sf af/]df cfkmgf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg' xfdLn] 

cfkmgf] k/d st{Jo 7fg]sf 5f}+ . To;}n], oxfFx?sf] k|ltlglwTj ug]{ xfdL ;~rfnsx?sf tkm{af6 ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] cf=a=@)&^÷&& sf] lj:t[t k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5f}+ .  

 



!= cf=a=@)&^÷&& sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg 

s= ljQLo l:ylt 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ;+lIfKt ljQLo l:ylt b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .        

                  ?= xhf/df 

ljj/0f  cfiff9 d;fGt a[l4 

@)&& @)&^ /sd k|ltzt 

r''Qmf k""FhL @@$,)#& $!,$&# !&,$#^ $$)=!( 

hu]8f tyf sf]if  $%,%@^ $$,%!) !,)!^ @=@* 

lgIf]k @#*,**$ @!#,!(* @%,^*^ !@=)% 

s'n shf{ #@@,)!* @@),#^) !)!,^%* $^=!# 

nufgL !($ !($ – – 

 

                                                                       ?= xhf/df 

zLif{s÷cf=a= cf=a=  a[l4 

@)&^÷&& @)&%÷&^ /sd k|ltzt 

v''b Jofh cfDbfgL @^,*)) !@,#&! !$,$@( !!^=^# 

sldzg tyf ;+rfng cfDbfgL $)%# @,%!^ !,%#& ^!=)( 

sd{rf/L tyf ;+rfng vr{ !),$!& &,*#& @,%*) #@=(@ 

;+rfng d''gfkmf  @),$#& &,)%! !#,#*^ !*(=*& 

v'b d'gfkmf @),(#& !),)#! !),()^ !)*=&@ 

!= k"FhL sf]ifsf] kof{Kttf M 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf k"FhLsf]ifsf] cg'kft ^!=@# k|ltzt sfod /x]sf] 5 h'g g]kfn /fi6« 

a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd sfod ug'{kg]{ Go"gtd !! k|ltzt eGbf a9L /x]sf] 5 .  

@= ;DklQsf] u'0f:t/ M 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfkmgf] shf{sf] u'0f:t/df ;Demf}tf gug]{ gLlt cg';f/ ut cf=a= $=%! k|ltzt /x]sf] 

s'n lgis[o shf{df o; aif{ pNn]vgLo ;'wf/ eO{ s'n shf{df lgis[o shf{ hDdf !=!% k|ltzt df 

l;ldt ePsf] 5 .     

#= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M 

ljQLo ;+:yfdf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g (Corporate Governance) sf] :t/nfO{ pRrtd /fVg] s'/fdf ljQLo 

;+:yfn] dxTj lbg] gLlt agfPsf] / cfufdL aif{df klg cToGt pRr sfod /fVg] s'/fdf xfdL k|lta4 5f}+F 

. k|efjsf/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] sfof{GjognfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL ljQLo ;+:yfsf p2]Zo, d"No dfGotf, 

cfGtl/s ;+/rgf, Jofjxfl/s l;4fGt / sd{rf/Lsf cfr/0f lgwf{/0f ul/Psf 5g\ . ;~rfns ;ldltsf 

sfdsf/afxLx¿ tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf cGo ;a} ls|ofsnfkx¿nfO{ kf/bzL{¿kdf ;~rfng u/L ;+:yfut 

;'zf;gsf] ljsf; ug{ ljQLo ;+:yf ;bf ls|ofzLn /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+s Pj+ cGo ;Da4 lgsfox¿af6 



;do ;dodf hf/L ePsf gLlt Pj+ lgb]{zgnfO{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] k"0f{ ¿kdf nfu' ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / cfufdL 

lbgx¿df klg k"0f{ ¿kdf nfu' ul/g]5 .  

$= ;"rgf k|ljlw M 

;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf;sf ;fy} u|fxsju{sf] rfxgfnfO{ kl/k"lt{ ug{ ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] pNn]vgLo e"ldsfnfO{ 

Wofgdf /fvL cfufdL lbgdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] ABBS, P;=Pd=P;=a}+lsË, OG6/g]6 a}+lsË, 6]lnkmf]g tyf 

df]afOnsf] lan e'QmfgL, df]afOn l/rfh{, lah'nL lansf] e'QmfgL, Kn]gsf] l6s6 v/Lb, Ps vftfaf6 csf]{ 

vftfdf l8lh6n dfWodaf6 /sdfGt/ ;'ljwf h:tf k|ljlwd"ns ;]jfx¿ k|bfg ug]{ / cfˆgf] ;"rgf k|ljlwdf 

;dofg's'n ;'wf/ Pj+ ljsf; ub]{ nfg] nIo cg'?k cGo ljleGg lsl;dsf law'lto ;]jf lbg] of]hgf 

agfPsf 5f}+ . ;fy} g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bgjf6 k|fKt ;'emfjx¿sf] sfof{Gjog ub}{ eljiodf 

;d]t ;"rgf k|ljlwdf ;dofg's"n ;'wf/ Pj+ ljsf; ub}{ nfg] nIo lnOPsf] 5 . 

%= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M 

a}+lsË Joj;fodf lglxt shf{, ahf/ tyf ;~rfng nufotsf hf]lvdx¿nfO{ b[li6ut u/L ljQLo ;+:yfn] 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ bx|f] agfpg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . o;;DaGwdf a+}lsË sf/f]af/sf ;a} If]qdf 

cfjZos gLlt, lgodx¿ agfO{ sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . To;} u/L ljQLo ;+:yfsf sfdsf/afxLx¿ 

k|rlnt sfg'gadf]lhd eP u/]sf] 5÷5}g To;sf] olsg ug{] p2]Zon] ljQLo ;+:yfdf Pp6f :jtGq 

(Independent) cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ul/g] . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsn] cfkmgf] k|ltj]bg n]vfk/LIf0f 

;ldlt dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOg] 5 . 

v= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:ytLaf6 sDkgLsf] a}+lsË Joj;fo sf/f]af/df k/]sf] c;/ M  

cf=a= @)&^÷&& ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] nflu clt g} ptf/ r9fjsf] ;do /x]sf] lyof] . sf]/f]gf dxfdf/L 

;+s|d0fsf] sf/0f s/La % dlxgf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? lgoldt ?kdf ;+rfngdf g/x]sf] tyf ;+rfng 

ePsf] ;dodf klg gub n]gb]gsf] sf/f]jf/ dfq /x]sf] / ;f] cjlwdf lgIf]kdf a[l4 ePsf] / shf{ nufgL 

tyf c;'nL 7Kk /x]sf]n] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfDbfgLdf c;/ kg{ uPsf] xf] . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] k"FhL a[l4 tyf 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? lar dh{/ tyf PlSjlhzgsf] bjfjn] ubf{ ljQLo ;+:yfx?df k"FhL a[l4 tyf 

sf/f]jf/ la:tf/sf] bjfj kg{ uPsf] h;n] ubf{ ljQLo ;+:yfx?df c;fdfGo jftfj/0f ;[hgf ePsf] 5 . 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] zfvf la:tf/n] ubf{ /fhlj/fhdf klg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lgs} zfvf 

sfof{nox? v'n]sf] h;n] ubf{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? lar nufgL a[l4sf] nflu c:j:ys/ k|ltikwf{ a9]sf] 

5 . ;fy} cGt/fli6«o If]qdf klg laZjJofkL cfly{s, ;fdflhs, /fhgLlts pyn k'yn tyf laZj JofkL 

dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ cGo If]q em} ljQLo If]q klg lgs} k|efljt ePsf] 5 .  

u= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt ;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 

;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 

rfn' cfly{s aif{ @)&&÷&* sf] r}q d;fGt ;Ddsf] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] l:ytL 

lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .  



o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @)&& r}q d;fGt ;Dd s'n lgIf]k ?= #( s/f]8 $( nfv / s'n shf{ tyf 

;fk6 ?= $! s/f]8 *( nfv k'u]sf] 5 .  

;]jf la:tf/ M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfkmgf] k"FhLsf]ifnfO{ a9fpb} nuL ljQLo Ifdtf clej[l4 ub]{ n}hfg] gLlt cg'?k o; 

cf=a= df las|L x'g afFsL /x]sf] z]o/ lnnfdL k|s[ofaf6 las|L u/L r'Qmf k"FhL $) s/f]8 k'/ofPsf] . 

r'Qmfk"FhL a9b} hfFbf ljQLo Ifdtf klg a[l4 x'b} hfg] ePsf]n] sf/f]af/sf] bfo/fnfO{ cem a9L km/flsnf] 

kfg{ r'Qmfk"FhL a9fpg] ;f]r /x]sf] 5 . o;/L r'Qmfk"FhL a[l4 ub]{ nuL ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;Dk"0f{ sf/f]af/ / 

sfo{If]q a9fpb} n}hfg] ;f]rfO{ /x]sf] 5 .  

ljQLo ;+:yfn] cf=a= @)&&÷&* df pknAw >f]tx?sf] k|efjsf/L kl/rfng u/L ljQLo If]qdf 

cfkmgf] cu|tf sfod} /fVg]5 . o; s|ddf ljQLo ;+:yfn] xfnsf ;]jfx?sf] u'0f:t/df j[l4sf cnfjf gofF 

;]jfx?sf] ;'?jft tyf gofF ahf/x?df k|j]z ug]{ tkm{ sfo{ cuf8L a9fPsf] 5 . nufgLsf gofF If]qx? 

klxNofpb} hfg] of]hgf cg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;du| s[lif If]qnfO{ k|fyldstfsf] ;"rLdf /fvL s[lif If]q ;Fu 

;DaGwLt pwf]ux?df nufgL yk la:tf/ ug]{ h; cGtu{t s'v'/f kfng, dT;okfng, Joj;flos s[lif v]tL 

tyf s[lif pkhsf] k|zf]wg, h8La'6L pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg / ;fgf P+j demf}nf pwf]ux?sf] ljsf;df laz]if 

hf]8 lbg] nIo /fv]sf] 5 . xfd|f] ljQLo ;+:yfn] s[lif If]q tyf ;fgf tyf demf}nf vfnsf s[lif tyf 8]/L 

pwf]ux?nfO{ nufgLdf k|f]T;fxg ug]{ pb]Zon] gofF sfo{ of]hgf nfu' u/]sf] 5 . o; cf=a= df ;Kt/L 

lhNnfsf] sNof0fk'/ gu/kflnsfdf / cfpbf] cf=a= df hgsk''/wfd pkdxfgu/kflnsf nufot sDtLdf % 

zfvf sfof{no vf]Ng] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .  

xfn b]zdf %) k|ltzt eGbf a9L hg;+Vof ljQLo ;]jfsf] pkef]uaf6 jl~rt /x]sf] cj:yfdf rfF8f] 

eGbf rfF8f] u|fxssf] ;+Vof a9fpg] tkm{ cfufdL lbgx?df o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/ k|of; /xg] 5 . 

Psftkm{ sf]le8 !( ;+s|d0fsf] sf/0f ljQLo ;+:yfx?df ljut s]xL ;do b]lv t/ntfsf] pknAwtf clws 

/x]sf] / ;+s|d0fsf] a9bf] cj:yf / lgif]wf1fsf] sf/0fn] C0fsf] dfudf ;+s'rg cfPsf]n] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

sf/f]jf/ tyf cfDbfgL ;+s'lrt x'g]5 eg] csf]{ tkm{ b]zsf] 7"nf] hg;+Vof ljQLo ;]jfaf6 jl~rt klg 

/lx/x]sf 5g\ . t;y{, cfd hgdfg;df pkof]uL x'g] ;]jfx?sf] ljsf; ug]{tkm{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] laz]if Wofg 

/xg] 5 . ljutsf aif{x? b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;fgf lgIf]ksf ;]jfx? Nffu' ug'{sf] d'Vo pb]Zo klg oxL g} 

/x]sf] 5 . o:tf lgIf]kx? ljQLo ;+:yfsf] laleGg zfvfx?af6 k|efjsf/L ?kdf kl/rfng ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] 

laZjf; lnO{Psf] 5 . ;]jf ljt/0fsf k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'xfpFbf] lgIf]ksf of]hgf g} eljiosf] ;kmntfsf] sf/0f 

x'g]5 eGg] wf/0ff o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] lnPsf] 5 . ;fy}, o:tf] nIo k|flKtsf] lgldQ k|ljwLsf] klg k|of]u 

a9fO{g]5 .  

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ;+VofTds a[l4sf] cj:yfaf6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|lt:kwL{ IfdtfnfO{ sfod /fVg] 

;DaGwdf yk cfDbfgLsf >f]tx? Vff]Hg'kg]{ /0fgLlt :jefljs b]lvG5 . ;fy}, g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ;]jf 

tyf ;]jf z'Ns ;DaGwL dfu{bz{gnfO{ ;d]t Wofgdf /flv xfnsf ;]jfx?df yk z'Ns nufpg'sf] ;f6f] gofF 



;]jfx? k|bfg u/L jf sf/f]af/df a[l4 u/L, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL z]o/ v/Lb las|L u/L 

cGo cfDbfgL a[l4 ug]{ h:tf  nIo xfl;n ug{ pko'Qm b]lvG5 . To:t}, vr{ tkm{ cfDbfgLnfO{ cfwf/ dflg 

vr{ Joj:yfkg ug'{kg]{df hf]8 lbO{g]5 . o; ;DaGwdf zfvfsf] cfDbfgL ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtf x]/L cfsf/ lgwf{/0f 

ug]{, ltgLx?nfO{ rfF8f] eGbf rfF8f] gfkmf lbg] zfvfdf kl/0ft ug]{, k|ljwLsf] ;xfotfn] sf/f]af/ vr{ w6fpg], 

vr{sf] lg/Gt/ cg'udg ug]{ cflb ultljwLx? k|d'v /x]sf 5g\ .  

ljQLo ;fIf/tf M 

lab]zL d'n'saf6 lak|]if0fsf] sf/0f cfd ;d'bfosf] cfDbfgLdf eO{/x]sf] a[l4 tyf eljiodf cfly{s ?kdf 

;'/lIft /xg art ug]{ afgLsf] ljsf; ug'{kg]{ vfFrf]sf] ;DaGwdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] laleGg sfo{s|dx? u/]sf] 

5 . h; cGtu{t ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx? cfkmgf] zfvf cGtu{t kg]{ uf=lj=;= x?df a}+lsË afgL gePsf 

:yfgx? rog u/L ;dfhsf dfG5]x?nfO{ e]nf u/L art ubf{sf kmfO{bf tyf a}+lsË ;DaGwL laleGg 

hfgsf/L tyf ;"rgfx? lnP/ ljQLo If]qdf hg;xeflutfsf] ljsf; ug{ ljQLo ;fIf/tf cleofgdf 

;"rgfd'ns sfo{s|dsf ;fy h'6]sf 5f}+ . o; sfo{s|dnfO{ cfpbf] lbgdf klg lg/Gt/tf lbO{ hg;xeflutf 

a9fO{ ljQLo ;fIf/tf a9fpg] sfo{ hf/L /flvg]5 .   

k|ljwL ljsf; M 

;+:yfsf] ;"rgf k|ljwLnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf cwfjlws ub]{ cfw'lgs ;]jf lj:tf/ ubf{ nfUg] ;do / vr{nfO{ 

lskmfotL agfpFb} n}hfg] k|of; ul/Psf] 5 . o; cfly{s aif{df ;f]xL cg'?k ljQLo ;+:yfsf] df]jfOn a}+lsË 

;]jf z'? ug]{ k|of; eO/x]sf] h;sf] dfWodaf6 u|fxsx?n] cfkmgf] vftfdf x'g] s'g} klg sf/f]af/sf] 

P;=Pd=P;= dfkm{t cn{6 hfgsf/L kfpg], df]afOnsf] l/rfh{, df]afOn / 6]lnkmf]gsf] lan e'QmfgL, s]ansf] 

e'QmfgL, Kn]gsf] l6s6 v/Lb / Ps a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /sdfGt/sf] ;'ljwf / r]s a's tyf :6]6d]G6sf] 

;'ljwf pknAw u/fO{g]5 / eljiodf ;f] ;'ljwfx? cem yk x'b} hfg] 5 . ;fy} ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf 

cft+sjfbL sfo{df ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwL g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L lgb]{zg ;DaGwL sfo{sf] 

Joj:yfkgsf nflu Go-AML Software v/Lb ug{sf] nflu cfjZos u[xsfo{ eO{/x]sf] 5 .    

3= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf}wf]lus / Joj;flos ;DaGw M  

ljQLo ;+:yf Joj:yfkg ljQLo If]qdf nfdf] cg'ej k|fKt JolQmx?af6 ;+rflnt 5 . u|fxsju{sf] 

cfjZostfnfO{ s]Gb| laGb' dfg]/ ;+:yfn] u'0f:tl/o ;]jf k|bfg ub]{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . h;n] ubf{ u|fxs / o; 

;+:yfsf] lardf ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod /x]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ pRr dgf]ansf ;fy sfd ug]{ jftfj/0fsf] 

;[hgf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ ;Fu ;DaGw /fVg] u|fxsju{, ;+u7Lt ;+w;+:yfx?, cf}wf]lus tyf 

Joj;flos ;+w;+:yfx? / z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;Fu kf/:kl/s nfe tyf kf/blz{tfsf] cfwf/df ;DaGwnfO{ 

cem  a9fpb} nluPsf] 5 .  

ª ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M  

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 $ hgf, ;j{;fwf/0f 

z]o/wgLsf] ;d'xaf6 @ hgf / laz]if1 ;+rfnssf] ?kdf ! hgf ul/ & hgf ;+rfns /xg] Joj:yf 



/x]sf] 5 . xfn ljQLo ;+:yfdf :jtGq ;~rfns g/x]sf] / lgs6 eljiodf g} :jtGq ;~rfns lgo'Qm 

ul/g] 5 . ;+:yfks ;d'xsf] $ hgf ;+rfns dWo] ! hgf ;+rfnssf] d[To' x'g uPsf]n] # hgf dfq 

sfod /x]sf] 5 . ;f] jfx]s o; cf=j=df ;+rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g . 

r= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M  

-!_ ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 k|bfg ul/g] bL3{sfnLg, dWosfnLg nufgL / hdfgt kq hf/L ug{] h:tf 

u}/ sf]]ifLo ;]jfx? pknJw u/fp+bf x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-@_ g]kfn ;/sf/ jf g]kfn /fi6« a+}sn] a+}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL gLlt–lgb]{zgdf 

kl/jt{g ubf{ l;h{gf x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-#_ g]kfn /fi6« a+}ssf] lgb{]zg cg';f/ Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{g tyf yk36n] pTkGg x'g ;Sg] 

;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-$_ /fi6«sf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLlt kl/jt{gaf6 ;[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-%_ oyf;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g] cfly{s hf]lvdx? . 

-^_ shf{ tyf nufgLsf] bfo/f ;f+3'l/P/ pTkGg x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx? . 

-&_ cGt/fli6«o ahf/df x'g] dGbLaf6 g]kfnL ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/af6 x'g;Sg] cfly{s 

hf]lvdx? . 

-*_ b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx? . 

-(_ k"FhL ahf/sf] cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx? . 

-!)_ b]zsf] /fhg}lts cl:y/tfn] kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

-!!_ lta|t/ a}+lsË k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

-!@_ k|ljwLdf x'g] kl/jt{gsf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

-!#_ b]zdf dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0f ljQLo sf/f]jf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6 / nufgL v/fa eO{ x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx?sf] nflu g]kfn /fi6« a+}ssf] 

lgb{]zfg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] shf{ gf]s;fgL Joj:yf / nufgLdf ;Defljt xfgL gf]S;fgL afktsf] Joj:yf 

h:tf sf]ifx?sf] Joj:Yff u/]sf] 5 . ljQLo ;+:yfn] ljQ ahf/df x'g] k|lt:kwf{sf] nflu hgzlSt lasf;df 

cfjZos Wofg k'/\ofPsf] 5 . o; afx]s Joj;flos hf]lvdx?af6 >[hgf x'g;Sg] xflg gf]S;fgLsf] nflu 

Joj:yfkg rgfvf] eO{ ;Defljt xfgL gf]S;fgL x'g glbg jf sd ug{ ;Ifd tyf k|ltaå 5 . 

5= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of M  

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf k|lts'n s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] 5}g / k|f/lDes 

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf s}lkmotx?nfO{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/;df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

lg0f{o tyf lgb]{zfg';f/ ;'wf/ ul/Psf] 5 . n]vfk/LIfsn] ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/af6 cfkm' ;Gt'i6 /x]sf] k|ltj]bg 

lbg' ePsf] 5 .  

 



h= nf+efz afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] Go"gQd r'Qmf k"FhL gk'u]sf] sf/0f ljQLo ;+:yf 

d'gfkmfdf x'Fbf ;d]t nf+efz ljt/0f ug{ gkfpg] Joj:yf /x]sf]n] o; cf=a= df nf+efz k|:tfj gul/Psf] 

xf] / rfn' cf=a= df ljQLo ;+:yfsf] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] Go"gQd r'Qmf k"FhL k'/f eO;s]sf]n] cfpbf] 

cf=a= df ljutsf] d'gfkmf ;d]tnfO{ nf+efzsf] ?kdf ljt/0f ul/g]5 .  

em= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d'No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt 

x'g' eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] las|L 

ul/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 

o; cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .  

`= ljut cfly{s aif{df ljQLo ;+:yf / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] 

cGtdf /x]sf] l:ytLsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M 

o; ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g . ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] l:ytL / cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] 

l:ytL ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0fn] :ki6 kfb{5 .  

6= o; ljQLo ;+:yf tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] 

cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgLx? 5}gg\ . ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfly{s aif{  @)&^÷&& df u/]sf] 

k|d'v sf/f]af/ / sf/f]af/df cfPsf] kl/jt{g ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f / 

n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?n] :ki6 kfb{5 .  

7= ljut cfly{s aif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M  

5}g . 

8= ljut cfly{s aif{df ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f 

/ ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] 

hfgsf/L M  

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;~rfnsx? tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg tyf ljBdfg sfg"gsf] k|lts'n x'g] u/L :jfldTjdf lnPsf] /]s8{af6 b]lvb}g / 

o; ;+:yfnfO{ o; af/]df slx st}af6 hfgsf/L ;d]t k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .  

9= ljut cfly{s aif{df ;+:yf ;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] 

gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M 

hfgsf/L pknAw ePsf] 5}g . 

0f= ;+:yfn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkmgf] z]o/ v/Lb ug'{sf] sf/0f To:tf] z]o/sf] 

;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L v/Lb u/] jfkt ;+:yfn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M  

;+:yfn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm} v/Lb u/]sf] 5}g .  



 

t= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfkmgf] Joj;fo la:tf/ ;Fu} To;df cGt/gLlxt hf]lvdx? Go"gLs/0f ug{sf] nflu 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . ;f]xL cg'?k a}+lsË Joj;fodf lglxt shf{, 

ahf/ tyf ;+rfng nufotsf hf]lvdx?nfO{ dWogh/ ub]{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ 

bx|f] agfpg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . o;} u/L ;+rfng k|s[of tkm{ cfly{s k|zff;g lalgodfjnL, sd{rf/L k|zf;g 

lalgodfjnL, shf{ ckn]vg lalgodfjnL, shf{ tyf nufgL gLlt, ;DklQ tyf bfloTj hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 

gLlt, ljQLo >f]t ;+sng ;DaGwL gLlt, ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cf+tsjfbL sfo{df ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f 

;DaGwL gLlt, lwtf] d"Nof+sg lgb]{lzsf, u|fxs klxrfg sfo{lawL tyf cfjZos sfo{lgb]{lzsfx? tof/ ul/ 

nfu' ul//x]sf] 5 . o;sf] cnfjf ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfjZostf cg';f/ cGo sfo{ljwLx? t}of/ ul/ ;f]xL 

cg'?k cfkmgf] ls|ofsnfkx? ;+rfng u/]sf] 5 .  

;ldltx? M  

;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ gLlt lgb]{zg tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s[ofsnfknfO{ lgoGq0f / cg''udg ug{ ;xof]u 

k''/ofpg ;~rfns :t/df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;''ljwf ;ldlt / 

;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldltx? sfo{/t /xL cfPsf 5g\ .  

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf # ;b:o /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

ljQLo l:ylt, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg Joj:yf / n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{s|d cflb af/] lgoldt 

;dLIff ug]{ ub{5 . o;n] cfGtl/s tyf afxo n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 x''g] ;''k/Lj]If0f 

k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt laifox? ;''wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;''emfj lbg''sf ;fy} ;~rfns 

;ldltnfO{ ;f]sf] hfgsf/L lgoldt ?kdf lbb} cfPsf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}+7s $ 

k6s a;]sf] lyof] .  

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt M 

o; ;ldltsf] d''Vo pb]Zo g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] PsLs[t lgb]{zgn] o; ;ldltnfO{ tf]s]sf] sfd, st{Jo / 

pQ/bfloTj jxg ub]{ ljQLo ;+:yfdf cGt{lglxt tyf eljiodf cfpg ;Sg] ljleGg hf]lvdx? -shf{, ahf/, 

;+rfng cflb_ sf] klxrfg, cg''udg tyf Joj:yfkg u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ tyf 

;f] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;''emfj lbg'' xf] . ;dLIff cjlwdf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf] a}+7s 

$ k6s a;]sf] lyof] .  

;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt M 

;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt Ps ;~rfns :t/sf] ;ldlt xf], h;sf] d''Vo pb]Zo ;DklQ 

z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] th''{df u/]sf] gLlt÷lgod÷dfu{bz{gx?sf] k''g/fjnf]sg ug''{, 

;DklQ z''l4s/0f, cft+sjfbL s[ofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL tyf e|i6frf/ ;DaGwL hf]lvd klxrfg tyf 



lgoGq0f ug{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] tof/ u/]sf] ;+oGqsf] cfjlws k''g/fjnf]sg ug''{ /x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] ;DklQ 

z''l4s/0f tyf cft+sjfbL s[ofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL tyf e|i6frf/ ;DaGwL sfg""g, lgodgsf/L lgsfon] 

tf]s]sf] dfkb08 / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] gLltx? sfof{Gjog ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;''emfj lbg ;Sg] 

5 tyf cfjlws ?kdf o; ;ldltn] u/]sf lg0f{ox?sf] tyf lg0f{o adf]lhd ePsf sfo{x?sf] hfgsf/L 

;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|:t''t ug]{ ub{5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf o; ;ldltsf] a}+7s $ k6s a;]sf] lyof] .  

To:t}, Joj:yfklso :t/df pRr Joj:yfksx? /x]sf] Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, v/Lb 

;ldlt cflb /x]sf 5g\ . oL ;ldltx?af6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ljljw sf/f]jf/ tyf ultljwLx? ;DaGwdf 

lgoldt sfd sf/jfxL x''b} cfPsf 5g\ .  

y= ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& df s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ dWo] sd{rf/L vr{df af]g; ;d]t ?= %*,^$,@!$=%^ / 

cGo ;+rfng vr{ ?= $%,%@,^@^=&@ /x]sf] 5 . h;sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f cg';'rL $=#^ / $=#& df pNn]v 

ePsf] 5 .  

b= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 

;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 

o; ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g tyf g]kfn /fi6« 

a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf # ;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g 

ul/Psf] 5 .  

>L ho k|sfz 7fs'/     ;+of]hs 

>L k+rfgGb emf     ;b:o  

>L ljefs/ ld>      ;b:o ;lrj 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}7s ?=  ! ,))).)) k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;ldltn] cfGtl/s 

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, k|f/lDes n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg / g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn 

ul/ Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] / ;~rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . ;fy} ;do ;dodf 

;+:yfsf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] af/]df la:t[t hfgsf/L lnO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 .   

w= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, ljQLo ;+:yfsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf 

gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL 

eP ;f] s'/f M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} klg kbflwsf/L, z]o/wgL jf lghsf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, 

sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] o; ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} klg /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] 5}g .  

g= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf 

tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M 



;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt ?=^@,$)).)) e'QmfgL lbOPsf] 5 . sfo{sf/L 

k|d'vnfO{ cf=a= @)&^.&& df tna / eQf jfkt ?=&,%),%&&.)) e'QmfgL lbOPsf] 5 .  

k= z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nf+efz /sd M  

z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nf+efz g/x]sf] . 

km= sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ v/Lb jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M  

5}g . 

a= sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;Da4 sDkgL 5}g . 

e= sDkgL P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f  

5}g . 

d= cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] nflu ;"rgf Joj:yfM ljQLo ;+:yfn] sf/f]jf/ ;DaGwL ;"rgf cfbfg k|bfg ug]{ 

k|s[ofnfO{ pRr k|fyldstf lbPsf] 5 . o; ;Gbe{df ljQLo ;+:yfn] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg 

nufot cGo ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ult ljj/0fx? ljleGg ;dfrf/ dfWod Pj+ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]e;fO6 

https://multipurposefinance.com/ dfkm{t hfgsf/L u/fpg] u/]sf] 5 . ljQLo ;+:yfdf ;do ;dodf 

nufgLstf{ tyf JolQmut ?kdf mfclfin43@gmail.com / cGo dfWodaf6 cfPsf ljleGg lh1f;fx?sf] 

plrt lgisz{ lgsfNg] pko'Qm / dxTjk'0f{ ynf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ePsf]n] ;j} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 

;efdf ;xefuL eO{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ultdf 5nkmn ug{ k|f]T;flxt u/]sf 5f}+ . 

cGTodf, 

 l;+Ëf] b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yf ljljw sf/0fjz cl:y/ /x]sf] cj:yfdf kSs} klg a}+lsË tyf ljQLo 

If]qdf o;sf] gsf/fTds k|efj k/]sf] tYo oxfFx?nfO{ hfgsf/L g} 5 . o; laifd kl/l:ytLnfO{ dgg u/L 

a[xt ?kdf shf{ nufgL u/L 7"nf] hf]lvd p7fpg'sf] ;§f o; ;+:yfn] ePsf] ;DklQ / nufgLx?nfO{ 

Jojl:yt ug]{, gofF k|ljwL / pTkfbgx?sf] vf]hL ug]{, /fli6«o tyf If]lqo a}+lsË ;DaGwx? la:tf/ ug]{, 

u|fxssf] ;]jf :t/df a[l4 ug]{ nufot cfkm'nfO{ cfGtl/s tyf afx|o ?kdf ;'b[9 /fVg] sfo{x?df nflu/x]s} 

sf/0f xfd|f] ;+:yf cfkmgf] ;DklQ tyf k"FhLaf6 pRrQd k|ltkmn cfh{g ug{ ;kmn /x]sf] 5 . cfufdL 

lbgdf b]zsf] zflGt ;'/Iff / cfly{s ;'wf/sf] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . b]zdf l:y/tf, sf]/f]gf ;+s|d0f dxfdf/Lsf] 

la:tf/df sdL cfpg' / zflGt ;'/Iffsf] l:ytL ;'b[9 x'b} uPdf cf=a=@)&&÷&* sf] pknAwL b/ ;Gtf]ifhgs 

https://multipurposefinance.com/


/xg] laZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' . ;fy}, d ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xfd|f ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxs 

ju{ tyf z'elrGtsx?nfO{ jxfFx?sf] c6'6 ;dy{g tyf ;xof]usf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . of] 

ljQLo ;+:yf cfh h'g prfO{df k'u]sf] 5 To;sf] >]o oxfFx?sf] lg/Gt/ / cd'No ;dy{gnfO{ hfG5 . g]kfn 

/fi6« a}+s tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / dfu{ lgb]{zgsf] nflu d s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . o;} 

cj;/df ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;kmntfdf dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf v]Ng] ;d:t sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg xflb{s wGoafb lbg 

rfxG5' .  

 

        b===================              b=====================             b==================    

      clht s'df/ ld>               ho k|sfz 7fs'/      ck{0ff s'df/L ld>           

;~rfns       ;~rfns                 ;~rfns      

 

 

b=======================     b=======================        

lzjx/L k|;fb e§/fO{     >Ldlt km'n ld>   

   ;~rfns         cWoIf 

 

ldlt M  @)&*.#.^ 



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 31 Asadh 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Note 2077 Asar 3'l 2076 Asar 31

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 1 81 ,179,319 49,138,798
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 42
Placement with Banks and Financial lnstitutions 4 3
Derivative financial instruments 44
Other trading assets 45
Loans and advances to B/Fis 46
Loans and advances to customers 4.7

4.8
4.9

220,359,881
lnvestment securities 194,500
Current tax assets
lnvestment in subsidiaries
Investment in associates

4.10
4.11

Property and equipment
Goodwill and lntangible assets
Deferred tax assets

4,531,349 6,312,349
30,403,903

936,5'16
31,980,754

339,326,701

4.13
4.14
4.15

30,161,967

113,957
Other assets 4.16 29,447,689
Total Assets 567,646,763

Note 2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Liabilities
Due lo Eanks and Financtal
lnstitutions 417

418
419

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative fi nancial instruments
Deposits from customers 4.20 238,883,779

421
213,198,459

4.9
422
4.15

2,959,363 608,292

Deferred tax liabilities
Other Liabilities
Debt securities issued

4.23
424
425

26,339,854 23,715,222

Subordinated Liabilities
Total Liabilities 268,1 82,996 237,521,973
Equity
Share capital 4.26 224p37p00
Share premium 1,378,058

28,521,889
4 27 45,525 920

41 ,473,600

15,820,720
44,510,408

101,804,728

101,804,728

339,326,701

Retained earnings
Reserves
Total equity attributable to equity 299,463,767
Non-controlling interest
Total Equity 299,463,767

commitment
per '133 67 245 47

Panchanand Jha
Dy General Manager

Arpana Qmari Mishra

Ajit K Mishra
Managing Director

4{l.2
Phul Mishra
Chairperson

I
\a

"t'nt*4,r/ "

?,t
Shivahari P Bhattarai
Dirsq191

As per our report of even date

CA. Suraj K. Dhakal
Principal
S.K.D & Associates

Dale:2077
Director



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2020)

Note 2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

lnterest income 429

430

431

432

433

54,814,653 38,917,348

lnterest expense 28,014,261 26,545,992

Net interest income 26,800,392 '12,371,356

Fee and commission income 4,053,81 1 2,516,290

Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income 4,053,811 2,516,290

Net interest, fee and commisson income 30,854,203 14,887,646

Net trading income

Other operating income 434

435

436

437

438

439

440

4.41

Total operating income 30,854,203 14,887,646

lmpairment charge/ (reversal) for loans and other losses (499,478) (2,980,720)

Net operating income 3't,353,681 17,868,367

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 5,864,215 4,606,970

Other operating expenses 4,275,184 2,949,806

Depreciation & amortisation 277,443 280,299

Operating Profit 20,936,840 10,031,292

Non operating income

Non operating expense

Profit before income tax 20,936,840 10,031,292

lncome tax expense

Current Tax 6,273,447 2,895,773

Deferred Tax 822,559 (1,041,939)

Profit for the year 13,840,834 8,177,458

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

13,840,834 8,177,458

Profit for the year 13,840,834

618

346

8,177,458

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

19 72

19.72

Gb#h
Ajit K. Mishra

Managing Director

As per our report of even date

CA Suraj K Dhakal

Principal
S.K D & Associates

Panchanand Jha

Dy General Manager

Phul'Mishra

Chairperson

G'tr
Shivahari P. Bhattarai

Director

No.:1566

'Jay Prakash Thakur

Director



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive lncome

As on 31 Asadh 2077 (July 15, 2020)

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

13,840,834 8,177,458
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value

-_9-e 
q s(o9!9!I9! rgv?Lqcllo n

Actuarial gaqnsl(losses) on defrned benefit plans

Income tax relating to above items

Net other comprehensive income that !4ll not be reclassified to profit or loss
b) ltems that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial qssets of foreign operation)

lncome tax relating to above items

Reclassify to profit or loss

Net other comprehensive income that are or may bg reclassified to profit or loss

Other: comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

1 3,840,834 9,177,458Total Comprehensive lncome for the year

Total Comprehensive lncome attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

Non-controlling interest

13,840,834 8,177,458

As per our report of even date

CA Suraj K Dhakal

Principal

Panchanand Jha

Dy General lVlanager

Kumari Mishra

Director

I

-__->.
Phul MishraAjit K Mishra

'Arian

Directo

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year 13.g40.934 8,177,458



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

Forthe year ended 31 Asat 2077 (July 15, 2020)

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

lnterest received 54,814,653
4,053,811 2,516,290

38,917,348
Fees and other income received
Dividend received
Receipts from other operating activities
lnterest paid

Commission and fees paid
(28,014,261) (26,545,992)

Cash payment to employees (3,770,531)
(4,246,760')

22,836,912

(3,603,841)
(2,758,597)
8,525,209

Other expense paid

assets and liabilities
in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and financial institutions
Other tradino assets
Loan and advances to bank and institutions
Loan and advances to customers (i01 158,623)

3 546,833
(23,373,229)

(752,084)
lncrease/ (Decrease) in operating liabilites
Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Neoal Rastra Bank
Deposit from customers 25,685,320 23,516,982

Oiher assets

Borlowings

2,690,812
Net cash flow'from before tax (46,398,746)

(7,096,006)

153,494,7s2)

(1,853,834)
1 3,993,973

lncome taxes pai

operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities
r"ee[glprn .=i9 o1 4y9{mer,t secunGt -
Purchase of property and equipment
Receipt from-s-Slg glplgp.ertt Cld equipment

(11,000)

Purchase of tntangtble assets
Receipts from the sale of intangible assets

lnvestment properties 781 (5,647,809)
Receipts from the sale of rnvestment properties
lnterest received
Dividend received

1 ,717 ,069 (s,658,809)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of right shares shares 1 82,564,300

Security premium 1 ,378,058
Dividends paid

lnterest paid

Other
Net cash

(124,153)
183,818,20s

132,040,52'.1
49,1 38,798

181,1 79,319

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Effect of rate fluctuattons on cash and cash
Cash and cash equivalents at

8,335,1 64
40,803,634

49,1 38,798

Ajit K Mishra
Managing Director

As per our report of even date

CA Suraj K. Dhakal
Principal
SKD&Associates

Director

tr
h*,#f6 )*
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Panchanand Jha

(63,931)
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Multipurpose Finance Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Asar 2O77 (luly 15,ZO2O)

1. Reporting entity

1.1, Corporateinformation

Multipurpose FinanceCompany Limited [hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Institution") is a public
limited companydomiciled in Nepal.lt was incorporated onBS 2053-10-10 (AD 1997-01-23J under then
prevailing Companies Act,2021(1964)of Nepal. lt is a class "C" licensed financeinstitutionregulated under the
Banks and Financial [nstitutions Act,2073(2017). lt commenced operations as financial institution on2054-
1,1-17 (1998-03-01) andhas its registered head oflice in Rajbiraj, Saptari, Nepal.

L.2. Principal activities of the Financial Institution

Principal activities of the Financial Institutioncomprise full-fledged financingservicesincluding financial
intermediation, trade finance services, remittance and other ancillary banking services to a diverse clientele
encompassing individuals andorganizations.

2. Basis ofpreparation

2.1. Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Financial Institution have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards 2013 (NFRS)developed by the Accounting Standards Board, Nepal IASBNJand
pronounced for application by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal flCAN]on September 13,2013.
These financial statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2006 and amendments
thereto and also provide appropriate disclosures required under regulations ofthe Securities Exchange Board
of Nepal [SEBON).

Details of the significant accounting policies followed by the Financial Institution in the preparation of financial
statements for the reporting period are given in Note 3.

2.L.1. Reportingpronouncements

Nepal Rastra Bank (NRBJ, the Banks and Financial Institutions regulator of the country, has instructed banks
and financial institutions to prepare their financial statements in accordance with NFRS effective from
financial year 2017 -18. NRB circular to this effect was issued under reference number
Bai.bi.ni.bi./Niti/Paripatra/KaKhaGa/1.0/074175 dated November 30, 2017. NRB has also implemented
standardized format of financial statements.

The Accounting Standards Board of Nepal has developed NFRS 2013by converging with International Financial
Reporting Standards 2012 (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board flASB).The
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal has pronounced implementation of NFRS.

Accompanying financial statements for the year ended July
Financial Institution has prepared in accordance with NFRS.

15,2020 are the set of financial statements the
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2.2" Ileporting period and approval of financial statements

The accompanying financial statements cover annual reporting period [retweeu )uly 16, 2019 and July 1,5,2020

[the reporting periodJ and the status is reported as at the year-end clate of fuly 15, 2020 [the report date).

These tinancial statements,inclusive of comparative figures of July L6, 2019 have been approved and

authorized for issue by the boarcl of directol's as per its decision dated 2077 l09 /7'2and have recommended for

its approval at the shareholders annual generaI meeting.

2.2.1. Responsibilityforfinancial statements

The board of directors of the Financial Institution is responsible for the preparation of financial statements of

the Financial Institution which reflects a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the

Financial Institution. The board is of the view that the financial statements in its entirety have been prepared

in conformity with the prevailing financial reporting standards and the Companies Act of Nepal.

The board of directors acknowledges their responsibility for financial statements as set out in the 'Statement of

Director's Responsibility' and in the certification on the statement of financial position.

These financial statements include the following components:

- a Statemenl of Financial Position ISoFP] providing the information on the financial position of the

Financial Institution as at the end of the reported period;

- a Statement of Profit or Loss [SoPL] and a Statement of Other Comprehensive Income [SoCI] providing
the information on the financial performance of the Financial Institution for the reported period;

- a Statement of Changes in Equity [SoCE] reporting all changes in the shareholders'funds during the

reported period of the Financial Institution;

- a Statement of Cash Flows [SoCF] providing the information to the users, on the ability of the Financial

Institution to generate cash and cash equivalents and utilization ofthose cash flows; and

- Notes to the financial statements comprising significant accounting policies, other disclosures and

other explanatory information relevant to the study of financial statements.

?.3. Functional and presentation currency

Financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees [NPR), the functional currency of Financial

Institution.Assets and liabilities are presented in the order of, liquidity in the statement of financial position.

Incomes and expenses are classified 'by nature' in the presentation of statement of profit or loss. Cash flows

from operations are derived using the direct method in the presentation of statement of cash flows.

2.4. Use of estimates,assumptions and judgments

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with NFRS required the Financial Institution's management

to make critical judgments, estimates and assumptions such that could potentially have a material impact on

the reported financial figures" These affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of

assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

0n an ongoing basis the management reviews these estimates and underlying assumptions to ensure that they

continue to be relevant and reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates al'e recognized prospectively.

The most significant areas of assumptions and estimation appliedin the application of accounting policies that

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are listed hereinafter

and their description follows:
- Fair value of financial instruments

I



- Inrpairment losses on financial assets
- Impairment losses on non-financial assets
- Useful economic life of property and equipment
- Taxation and deferred tax
- Defined benefit obligations
- Provisions for liabilities, commitments and contingencres
lnformation about significant areas of estimation and critical judgments in applying accounting policies,
other than those stated above and which have significant effects on the amount recognized in the financial
statements are described in the respective areas.

2,4,1" Fairvalue of financial instruments

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities,for which there is no observable market prices, are
determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of statistical models. The Financial
lnstitution measures fair value using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of input used in
making measurements. The use of fair value hierarchy isdescribed in Note 5.1.7.

2.4.2. Classification of financial assets and liabilities

Significant accounting policies of the Financial Institution provide scope For financial assets and financial
liabilities to be recognized under different accounting classifications.These are either measured at fair value or
at amortized cost and can be presented under any of the followingaccounting classifications based on specific
circumstances.

- Financiaj assets or financial liabilities subsequently measured atAmortized Cost; or

- Financial assets or financial liabilities designated as at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL); or

- Financial assets or financial liabilities subsequently measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
(FVTPLJ; or

- Financial assets subsequently measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

IFVT0Cr).

Presentation and / or measurement of the amounts recognized in financial statements could be different for a

particular financial asset or financial liability under any two different accounting classifications. The Financial
Institution's management exercise .;udgment in the application of appropriate accounting policy to achieve
correct accounting classifications for its financial assets and financial liabilities.Accounting policy relating to
financial assets and financial iiabilities ls presented in Note 3.4.3 and the related explanatory information is
presented in Note 5.3.

2,4"3. Impairment losses on financial assets

Impairmentloss on financial assets - loans and advances are determined atthe higher of:

- Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive no. 02 of Nepal R.astra Bank; and

lmpairment loss amount determined as per lncurred Loss Model specified in para 63 of NAS 39"

There arisea need for theFinancial Institution's management to apply judgment and estimation in assessing
and determining the amount of impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost.Some of the
areas that require management judgment and estimation are listed herein below:

selection of appropriate impairment assessment tool;
defining individ ually significant assets;

designing impairment assessment questionnaire;



acljusting results of historical data analysis to incorporate the economic conditions and portfolio
lactors that existed at the reporting date.

Exercise of juclgment is an integral part of the impairment assessment process and the Financial Institution
exercises its experienced judgment to adjust observable data for a Financial Institution of financial assets to
reflect current circunrstances. The use of reasonable estimates is an essential part of the preparation of
financial statements and does not undermine their reliability.

The Financial Institution's policy in accounting for impairment of financial assets is expiained in Note 3.4.8.

2.4.+" lmpairment losses on non-financial assets

At each reporting date, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances necessitates, the Financial
Institutionassesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for anon-financial asset. This requires the
estimation of the 'Value in Use' of such individual assets. Estimating the 'Value in Use' requires the
management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset and also to select a suitable
discount l'ate to calculate the present value of the relevant cash flows. This valuation requires the management

to make estimates about expected future cash flows and discount rates. Additional disclosure on this is stated
in Note 3.22.

2.4.5. Useful economic life of property and equipment

The Financial lnstitution reviews the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation oIproperty and

equipment at regular intervals. Judgment of the management is exercised in the estimation of these values,

rates, methods.

2.4.6" Taxation and deferred tax

The Financial Institution is subject to income tax under Income Tax Act 2002A.D. and amendments thereto,and
due to the potential differences that may exist between the Financial Institutions and the Income Tax

Authorities with regard to the interpretation of complex tax provisions, management judgment is required to
determine the total provision for current tax and deferred taxamounts.

Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which such losses can be utilized. Judgment is required to determine the

amount of def'erred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable

profits, together with future tax planning strategies.Additional disclosure on tax is stated in Note 3.10.

2.4.7. Definedbenefitobligations

The Financial Institution recognizes following two types of employee liabilities as defined benefit obligations:

aJ Gratuity Liability

b) Accumulated Leave Liability

The cost of the defined benefit obligations is determined using actuarial valuation from an independent
actuary. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates ofreturn on

assets, attrition rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases, etc.

ln determining ihe appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of Nepal government
bonds with maturities corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation as may be

actuarial assumptions at each reporting date. Additional disclosure on this is stated in

available" The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases and
pension increases are based on expected future salary increase rates. The Financial -lp5!i,$tion reviews

\rR
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2,4.8. Provisions for Iiabilities, commitments and contingencies

The Financial Institution receives legal claims in the normal coLlrse of business. Management has made

iudgments as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions. The time of concluding legal
claims is uncertain, as is the amount of possible outflow of economic benefits. Timing and cost ultimately
depends on the due processes in respective legal jurisdictions.

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known iiabilities. Contingent liabilities
are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present
obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent
liabilities are not recognized in the statement of financial position but are disclosed unless they are
remote.Additional disclosure on this is stated inNote 5.6.

Information about significant areas of estimation and critical judgments in applying accounting policies, other
than those stated above,and which have signiiicant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements are described in respective notes.

2.5. Changes in accounting policies

The Financial lnstitution has consistently applied the accounting policies for all periods reported in the
financial statements. There were no changes in accounting policy in the reporting period.

2.6. New standards issued but not yet effective

The ASBN has not issued a new NFRS since the current version of NFRS were issued in September 2013.
However, the IASB has issued a number of new IFRS standards and interpretations, including amendments to
the existing IFRS, since the IFRS 2012 based on which NFRS 2013 have been developed.

2.7. New standards and interpretations not adopted

The updates on IFRS subsequent to 2012 become applicable when the ASBN incorporates them within the
NFRS. The Financial lnstitution has not adopted those standards.

2.8. Discounting

The Financial Institution calculates amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability using the effective
interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts throughout the expected life of a financial asset or a financial liabiliry to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset or liability. If expected life cannot be determined reliably, then the contractual life is used.

In case where the Financial Institution assesses that the transaction amount of a linancial asset or a financial
liabiliry does not represent its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing interest rate
to determine the initial fair value.

2.9. Going concern

The management has trade an assessment of its ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that it
has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the management is not
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Financial Institution's ability to
continue as a goirtg concern, such as restrictions or plans to curtail operations" Therefore, the financial
statements ofthe Financial Institution continue to be prepared on a going concern basis.

2.10. Offsetting

si \E
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In the Statement of Financial Position, financial assets and financial liabilities are netted off only when there is
a tregally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not netted off in the
Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard or Interpretation and as

specificaliy disclosed in the accounting policy of the Financial Institution.

2.11. Materiality and aggregation

In the flinanciai statements materiality and aggregation is dealt with in compliance with Nepal Accounting
Standard - NAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" and within the scope of formats implemented by
Nepal Rastra Bank. Accordingly, each material class of similar items is presented separately and items that are
not similar in nature or function are also presented separately unless these are immaterial.

2.12. Rounding

The amounts in the linancial statements are rounded off to the nearest Rupees, except where otherwise
indicated as permitted by NAS 1 - "Presentation of Financial Statements".

2"13" Comparative information

Accounting policies are consistently applied across all periods reported. The presentation and classification of
financial figures relating to previous period are regrouped or reclassified where relevant to facilitate
consistent presentation and better comparability.

2.14. Events after the reporting date

Events after the reporting date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting
date and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

All material and important events that occurred after the reporting date have been considered and appropriate
disclosures have been made in line with NAS 10 - "Events After the Reporting Period". Explanatory
information on events after the reporting date is presented inNote 5.10.

e"Er;
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3. Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial lnstitution has applied the accounting policies set out below consistently to all periods presented
in the accompanying financial statements unless specifically stated otherwise.

lndex ofsignificant accounting policies is produced below for easy reference.

Prin cipal
Note

Accounting Policy Topic Additional Note Page No.

3 Significant Accounting Policies

31 Basis of measurement

32 Basis of consolidation

J.l Cash and cash equivalent

Loan and advances to customers

41

4734

Property and equipment 4.733.6

5.1 Investment securities 4.8

")o

4939

Deferred tax assets 4.15

Currenttax assets

3.10 Deposits 4.ZA

3.11 Revenue recognjtion 4.29 4.37

3"t2 lnterest expense 4.30

3.13

3.14

Foreign currency transactions, translation

Share capital and reserves

and balances

4.26,4.27

3.15 Earnings per share

3.16 Segment reporting

3.1.7 Irnpairment of Non-Financial Assets

3.18 Statement of cash flows
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3"1. Basis of Measurement
Financtal Statements of the Financial Institution have been prepared on historical cost convention including
for the following:

Investment Property (land and building acquired as non-banking assetsl

Liabilities for employee defined benelit obligations and liabilities for long service leave.

3.2. Basis of consolidation
The Financial Institution's financial statements comprise stand-alone financial statements only it has no
subsidiary companies that require consolidation.

a. Business combination : None

b" Non-controlling interest INCIJ : None

c. Subsidiaries : None

d. Loss ofcontrol: None

e. Special Purpose Entity ISPEJ : None
f. Transaction elimination on consolidation : None

3.3. Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprise of the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other bank and financial
institutions, money at call and short notice, and highly Iiquid flnancial assets with original maturities of three
months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their tair value,
and are used by the licensed institution in the management of its short-term commitments. Restricted deposits
are not included in cash and cash equivalents. These are measured at amortized cost and presented as a line
item on the face of Statement of Financial Position (SoFPJ.

3.4. Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets refer to assets that arise from contractual agreements on future cash flows or from owning
equily instruments of another entity. Since financial assets derive their value from a contractual claim, these
are non-physical in form and are usually regarded as being more liquid than other tangible assets" Common
examples of financial assets are cash, cash equivalents, bank balances, placements, investments in debt and
equity instruments, derivative assets and loans and advances.

Financial liabilities are obligations that arise from contractual agreements and that require settlement by way
ofdelivering cash or another financial asset. Settlement could also require exchanging other financial assets or
f,inancial liabilities under potentially unfavorable conditions. Settlement may also be made by issuing own
equity instruments. Common examples of financial liabilities are due to banks, derivative liabilities, deposit
accounts, money market borrowings and debt capital instruments.

The contractual agreements, generally referred to as financial instruments, are characterized by the existence
of counterparties and the contract terms give rise to a financial asset to one counterparty and a corresponding
financial liability or equity instrument to the other counterparty.

The Financial Institution has applied NFRS 9 - "Financial Instruments" in the classification and measurement
of its financial instruments. Para 5.2.2 of NFRS 9 prescribes the application of impairment nequirements in
paragraphs 58-65 and AGB4-AG93 of NAS 39 to financial assets measured at amortized cost" Accordingly, the
Financial lnstitution has applied Para 63 of IAS 39 and measured impairment loss on financial assets measured
at amortized cost following the incurred loss model.
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3.4"1. Date of recognition of financial instruments
All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognizecl in the Statement of Financial Position when
the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

3.4.2. lnitial recognition and measurement of financial instruments
All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of a

financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the flnancial asset or financial liability.

3,4.3. Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are classified based on how the asset is measured subsequent to its initial recognition as per
NFRS 9 - "Financial Instrument". Accordingly, at the time of initial recognition, financial assets are classified as:

- linancial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, and

- financial assets subsequently measured at fair value.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets are arrived at on the basis of both the following
criteria:

the entity's business model for managing the financial assets, and

the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Details on differentclasses olfinancial assets recognized on the financial statements are presented in Note 5.3.

3.4.4. Classification and subsequent measurement of financiat liabilities
Financial liabllities are classified based on how the liability is measured subsequent to its initial recognition as
per NFRS 9 - "Financial Instrument". Accordingly, at the time of initial recognition, financial liabilities are
classified as:

subsequently measured at FVTPL, or

subsequently measured at amortized cost.

Details on different classes of financial liabilities recognized on the financial statements are preseDted in Note
5.3.

3.4.5. Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities
Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities are at the
instrument by instrument basis. Reclassification of financial
objective for the financial asset changes so its previous model

election of management and determined on an

assets is done if and only if the business model
assessment would no longer apply"

NFRS 9 does not permit reclassification in the following cases:

- for equity investments measured at FVT OCI; and

- where the fair value option has been exercised in any circumstance for a financial asset or a financial
liability.

3.4.6. De-recognition of financial assets arrd financial liabilities

3.4.6.1. De-recognition of financial assets

The Financial Institution derecognizes a financial asset, or where applicable a par[ offinancial asset or part ofa
Financial Institution of similar linancial assets, when:

contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire;

nuia<s'
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- the Financial Institution transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction it.r

which substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred; or

- the Financial Institution has assumed an obligation to pay the receivecl cash flows in full without
ntaterial delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'arrangement and:

o either the F'inancial Institution has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset; or

o the Financial Institution has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control ofthe asset.

0n de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying
amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognizedJ and the sum of the consideration received

[including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and any cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Any interest in
transferred linancial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the Financial
lnstitution is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

Where there is the Financial Institution's continuing lnvolvement that takes the form of guaranteeing the
transferred asset, the extent of the continuing involvement is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration received by the Financial lnstitution and which
it could be required to repay.

3.4.6.2. De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Financial Institution derecognizes a financial liabiliry when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss as a disposal gain or loss.

3.4.7. Fairvalue of financialassets and financial liabilities
'Fair Value' is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid for transfer of a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- in the principal market for the asset or liability; or

- in the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Financial Institution.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interests.

A fair value measurement takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

Fair Value oI non-financial assets such as land and building are derived based on reports of independent
professional property valuators.

Explanatory information on fair value measurement of assets and liabilities, a r value hierarchv
adopted by the Financial Institution in determining the fair value of financia in Note 5.1.7.



3.4.8. lmpairment of financial assets

The Financial lnstitution, at the end of each reporting period, assesses whether there is any objective evidence
that a financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result ol one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a'loss event'] and that loss event for events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or Financial Institution of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Ii may not be possible to identify a single, discrete event that caused the impairment. Rather the combined
effect of several events may have caused the impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data such as following:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

- a breach ofcontract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

- where observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from a Bank of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease

cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the Financial lnstitution, including
adverse changes in repayment patterns or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous portfolio of
loan assets. The Financial lnstitution applies "net flow rate" methodology to calculate historical loss experience
on a collective portfolio basis. Under this, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in
arrears and statistical analysis is used to estimate the likelihood that loans in each range will progress through
the various stages of delinquency and ultimately turn into uncollectible. The loss rates are regularly reviewed
against actual loss experience.

3.4.9.7 Loan loss provision amount as prescribed in directive no. 02 of Nepal Rastra Bank

lmpairment loss on financial assets - loans and advances are determined at the higher of:

- Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive no.02/75 of Nepal Rastra Bank; and

- Impairment loss amount determined as per lncurred Loss Model specified in para 63 of NAS 39"

As a result, Financial institution has recognized Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive
no.02/75 of Nepal Rastra Bank because this amount is higher than impairment loss amount deterrnined as per
lncurred Loss Model specified in para 63 of NAS 39.

Particulars FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76
Gross loan and advances to customers
excluding staffloans and accrued interest

31,85,85,807.65 21,94,7 4,197.7 4

Loan loss provision as per NRB Directive 58,88,076.34 63,87,554.61.

Loan loss provision as per NFRS 47 ,19,087.00
Loan loss revision recognized (whichever is
higher)

58,88,076.34 63,87,554.61

Loan loss provision derived as prescribed in directive no. 02 of Nepal Rastra
provision against loan and advances during the year.
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3.4.9. Loan to employees at below lnarket interest rate

The F'inancial Institntions generally provides loans to its employees atbelow market iuterest rate. This asset is

bifurcated and recognized as two different elements viz. a prepaid employee benefit and a loan asset. Initially

fair value of a loan to an employee is estimated by discounting the future loan repayments using a uarket rate

of interest. The initial difference between the transaction price of the loan and its fair value is recognized as

employee benefit. The remaining part of the Ioan receivable is accounted for as a financial asset subsequently

measured at amortized cost.

The prepaid employee benefit element is accounted for as short-term employee benefit under NAS 19 -
"Employee Benefits". The balance in prepaid employee benefit is amortized over the full term of the loan with

corresponding expense recognition determined at the difference between:

- the interest rncome tor the period app\ying eitect\ve \nterest rate on the \arr va)ue ol lhe\oan; and

- the jnterest payab)e by the emp)oyee"

Since there is no substqntial difference on the rate of interest at which loan is given to employee and current

market rate of interest, the asset is not bifurcated and recognized qs two different elements viz. a prepaid

employee benefit and a loan asset in this year,

3.5. Trading assets

Trading assets are those assets that are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or held

as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit. lt includes on-derivative financial assets

such as government bonds, NRB bonds, don.restic corporate bonds, treasury bills, equities, etc. held primarily
for trading purpose. If a trading asset is a debt instrument, it is subject to the same accounting policy applied to

financial assets measured at amortized cost. If a trading asset is an equity instrument, it is subject to the same

accounting policy applied to financial assets measured at FVTPL.

3.6. Derivative assets and derivative liabilities

None

3.7. Property and equipment
Property and equipment are tangible items that are held for and used in the provision of services, for rental to

others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used for more than one year period. The

Financial Institution applies NAS 16 - "Property, Plant and Equipment" in the accounting of property and

equipment.

Additional information on properly and equiprnent with a reconciliation of carrying amounts, accumulated

amortization at the beginning and at the end of the periods is presented in Note 4.13.

3.7 .L. Basis of recognition
Property and equipment are recognizecl if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset

will flow to the Financial Institution and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

3.7 .2. Basis of measurement

An item of property and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and eligible subsequent

costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future ic benefits of the

.G^

incurred.



The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalized borrowing costs.

Purchased software which is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of
Computer Equipment.

3"7.3, Cost model

The Financial Institution applies the cost model to all property and equipment and records these at cost of
purchase together with any incidental expenses thereon, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated

impairment losses. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the equipment when that cost is incurred, if
the recognition criteria are met.

3.7.4. Revaluationmodel
The Financial Institution doesn't apply revaluation model any class of property and equipment.

3.7.5. De-recognition
The carrying amount of an item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of an asset [calculated
as ihe difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in the
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of property and equipment, the

remaining carrying amount olthe replaced part is derecognized.

Financial Institution has derecognized some items of its property and equipment of Rs. 28,423.34 whose

future economic benefits are no longer available from its use.

3.7.6. Capitalwork-in-progress
These are expenses of a capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings and system

development, awaiting capitalization. These are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses. Capital work-in-progress is transferred to the relevant asset when it is

available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the

manner intended by management.

3.7.7. Depreciation

The Financial lnstitution provides depreciation from the date the assets are available for use up to the date of
disposal. The assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the periods appropriate to the estimated
useful lives, based on the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by

the Financial Institution other than disclosed separately.

Class of Fixed Assets Estimated Useful Life

Freehold Building Up to 50 years

Motor Vehicles Up to 10 years

Plant and Machinery Up to 10 years

Furniture & Fixture Up to 10 years

Office Equipment Up to 10 years

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale or the date

that the asset is de-recognized. Depreciation does not cease when the assets r is retired from
active use unless the asset is fully depreciated. Depreciation methods, use

reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted ifappropriate.
values are

iH>
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3.7.8. Changes in estimates
The asset's residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at each flnancial year end.

3.8. Goodwill and Intangible assets

3.8.1" Goodwill
Goodwill that arises on the acquisition of Subsidiaries is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the

aggregate of the consideration transferred and the an.rount recognized for non-controlling interests, and any

previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. For the

purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,

allocated to each of the bank's cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

At the reporting date, the Bank does not have intangible asset in the form of goodwill, arising on business

combination.

3.8.2. Intangibleassets
Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance, which are held for and used

in the provision of services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes. The Bank applies NAS 38 -
"lntangible Assets" in accounting for its intangible assets.

The Bank recognizes an intangible asset when:

the cost of the asset can be measured reliably;

there is control over the asset as a result ofpast events (for example, purchase or self-creation); and

future economic benefits [inflows of cash or other assets) are expected from the asset.

Intangibles can be acquired by separate purchase; as part of a business combination; by a government grant;

by exchange of assets; or by self-creation (internal generationl. An intangible asset appearing in the Bank's

books is computer software which is already written off from the books.

3.8,3. Computersoftware
Software acquired by the Financial Institution is measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any

accumulated impairment losses.

Additional information on intangible assets with a reconciliation of carrying amounts, accumulated

amortization at the beginning and at the end of the periods is presented in Note 4.5.

3.8.4. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortzed but are tested for impairment annually either

individually or at the Cash Generating Unit level as appropriate, when circumstances indicate that the carrying
value is impairecl. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine

whether the 'indefinite life assessment' continues to remain valid. If not, the change in the useful life

assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

At the reporting date the Financial Institution does not have intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.

3.8.5. De-recognition of intangible assets

Intangible assets are de-recognized on disposal or when future economic benefi expected from
the differencetheir use. Cains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asse
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between the net disposal proceed and the carrying amount ofthe asset. Such a gain or loss is recognized in the
profit or loss"

3.8.6. Anrortization and impairment of intangible assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or infinite. Except for goodwill other intangible
assets with finite lives are amortized ou a straight-line basis in the statement of profit or loss from the date
when the asset is available for use, over the best estimate of the useful economic life based on a pattern in
which the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the Financial Institution. Amortization methods, useful

lives, residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate. The Financial
Institution assumes that there is no residual value for its intangible assets.

CIass of Intangible Assets Estimated Useful Life

IT Soft',vare Up to 5 years

lntangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be

impaired" Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognized as an expense by the Financial

Institution in previous annual financial statements or interim financial statements are not recognized as part
of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date. Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are

reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate Goodwill and intangible assets rvith infinite useful

lives such as license are not amortized, but are assessed for impairment annually. The assessment of infinite
life is reviewed annually to determine whether the infinite life continues to be supportable.

3.9. Investmentproperty
lnvestment properties are land or building or both other than those classilied as property and equipment
under NAS 16 - "Property, Plant and Equipment"; and assets classified as non-current assets held for sale

under NFRS 5 - "Non-Current Assets Held for Sale & Discontinued Operations". The Financial Institution has

recognized as investment property all land or land and building acquired as non-banking assets through
foreclosure by the Financial lnstitution.

Non-banking assets (only land and building) are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition
the Financial Institution has chosen to apply the cost model allowed by NAS 40 - "lnvestment Property" and

since it is not intended for owner-occupied use, a depreciation charge is not raised.

3.10. Income Tax
Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of
current and deferred taxes. The Financial lnstitution applies NAS 12 - "lncome Taxes" for the accounting of
lncome Tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates

to items recognized directly in equity or directly in other comprehensive income. Tax expense relating to items
recognized directly in other comprehensive income is recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income"

3.10.1. Current Tax

Currenttax comprises the amount of income taxes payable [or recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit (or
tax loss) for the reporting period, and any amount adjusted to the tax payable [or receivable) in respect of
previous years. lt is measured using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

The Financial Institution has determined tax provision for the reported period based on its accounting profit
for that period, and incorporating the effects of adjustments for taxation purpose as required under the

lncome Tax Act 2002 A.D. [2058 B.S.J and amendments thereto, using a corporate tax rate of 30.00%.

The Financial Institution recognizes a current tax liability
and prior periods remain unpaid. Conversely, a current

to the extent that the for current
tax asset is recogni in respect of



curren! and prior periods exceed the amount payable for those periods. Explanatory information on current
tax calculation is stated in Note 4.41.

3.10.2. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized at the reporting date in respect oftemporary differences between:

- the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes; and

- the amounts used for taxation purposes [i.e. tax baseJ.

Deferred tax is not recognized for:

- temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities ln a transaction that is not a

business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or ioss;

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they
will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused tax credits
and carried forward unused tax losses [if anyJ, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available againstwhich they can be used. Deferred tax Iiabilities are the amounts of income taxes payable in
future periods in respect oftaxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount ofdeferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are

reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable

profits will be available against which they can be used"

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at ihe tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they will be reversed, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, at the reporting date"

Deferred tax income or expense relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized inOther
Comprehensive Income.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority. Explanatory information on deferred tax calculation is stated in Note 4.15.

3.11. Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities

3.11"1. Deposits from customers and BFIs

The Financial Institution presents deposit accounts held by customers and those held by BFIs in the Financial

Institution under respective line items in the face of the consolidated statement of financial position. These are

classified as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost.

3.11.2. Debt securities issued

The Financial Institution presents debt securities, debenture issued by the Financial lnstitution under this line
item. These are classified as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. The Financial Institution does not
have any debt securities issued at the reporting date.

3.11"3. Subordinated liabilities
These comprise of liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt
securities issued and other creditors. Items eligible for presentation under this line item include redeemable

preference share, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc. These are subject nting policies
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applied to financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. The I.-inancial Institution does not have any
subordinated liabilities at the reporting date.

3.12. Provisions
The Financial Institution applies NAS 37 - "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets" in the

accounting of provisions.

3.12.1" Provisions for onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Financial

lnstitution from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract.
The provision is measured as the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. The Financiai Institution does not have any onerous

contracts at the reporting date.

3.12.2. Other provisions
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Financial lnstitution has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation.
The amount of Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash outflows at a pre-tax rate

thatreflectscurrentmarketassessmentsofthe timevalueofmoneyandtherisksspecifictotheliability.The
unwinding ofthe discount is recognized as interest expense in profit or loss^

Before a provision is established, the Financial lnstitution recognizes any impairment loss on the assets

associated with that contract. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the profit or loss net ofany
reimbursement.

3.13. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Financial

lnstitution and the revenue can be measured reliably. The Financial Institution applies NAS 18 - "Revenue" in
the accounting ofrevenue, unless otherwise stated.

3.13.1. Interestincome
lnterest income are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest rate (EIRJ method for all financial
assets measured at amortized cost. Interest income is earned on bank balances, investments in money market
and capital market instruments, loans and advances, etc.

EIR method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or cash

payments through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

When calculating EIR the Financial Institution estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial asset, but not future credit losses. The Financial Institution has excluded from EIR calculation the

upfront management fees received at the origination of long tenor loans and advances to customers.

Details of interest income on loan and advances:

Particulars 2077 Ashadh 31

Cash received during the year 4,90,92,447.98 42,276,945.70

Closing Accrued Income 4,1.47,243.00 2,979,030.00

0pening Accrued Income 2,979,030.00 (6,3 3 8,62 8.00J

Income recognized during the year 5,O2,87,660.98 38,9L7,347.70

Company has provided 10%o rebate on interest charges for 3 months ending on Ashadh 2077 as per COVID

directives of NRB. Further the accrued interest related to Ashadh 2077 received tt
itrcome of FY 2077 -7 8, hence not included in FY 207 6-77 .

Ianatory information on intcrest income is stated in Note 4.29.

7 is treated as

2076 Ashadh 31



3.13,2, Fees and cornmission income
'l'he Financial Institution earns fee and commission income on providing a diverse range of services to its
customers. Such income earned on services including account nraintenance, remittance transactions, agency

commissions, e-commel-ce transactions, letter of credits, bank guarantees, loan management, etc. are

recognized as the related services are performed. Fee and commission earned for the provision of services

over a period of tin.re are recognized as income on cash basis at the time of issue of Guarantee or LC.

Explanatory inforn.ration on net fees and commission income is stated in Note 4.31.

3"13.3. Dividendincome
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive income is established, which is the ex-dividend date

for quoted equity instruments and unit investments. In line with the requirements of the lncome Tax Act 2002,

dividends received from domestic companies are recognized as final withholding income, while those received

in respect of unit investments in mutual funds and equity interest in foreign companies are recognized in gross

amounts and respective withholding taxes are recognized as tax receivables.

3.13.4. Net trading income

Trading income comprises of gains or losses relating to financial assets and liabilities held in the Financial

Institution's trading books. The Financial Institution presents all accrued interest, dividend, unrealized fair
vaiue changes anddisposal gains or losses in respect oftrading assets and liabilities under this head"

Explanatory infornration on net trading income is stated in Note 4.33"

3.13,5. Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

None

3.14" Interest expense
Interest expense is recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest rate [EIR) method for all financial
liabilities measured at amortized cost. Interest expense is borne on inter-bank borrowings, deposit fronr
customers, debenture issued, refinance borrowing, etc.

Explanatory information on interest expense is stated in Note 4.30.

3.15. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by
employees. The Financial Institution's remuneration package includes both short term and long term benefits
and comprise of items such as salary, allowances, paid leave, accumulated leave, gratuity, provident fund and

annual statutory bonus.

'Ihe Financial lnstitution applies NAS 19 - "Employee Benefits" in accounting of all employee benefits and

recognizes the foliowings in its financial statements:

- a liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the

future; and

- an expense when the Financial Institution consumes the economic benefit arising from service

provided by an employee in exchange for employee benefits.

tory information on personnel expense is stated in Note 4.36.



3.15.1" Short term employee benefits
I'hese are en.rployee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve rnonths after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service. This includes salary, allowances, medical insurance, statutory bonus
to employees, etc. These are measured on an undiscounted basis and are charged to profit or loss in the periocl
the services are received. Prepaid benefits on loans advanced to employees at below-market interest rate are

amortized over the full period of the loan. Financial Institution has not advanced any loan to employees at

below market lnterest rate.

3.15.2. Defined contribution plan (DCP)

DCPs are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity

[a fund] and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does nothold
sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The

Financial lnstitution has one DCP in the form o['Provident Fund'.

Contributions by the Financial Institution to a DCP in proportion to the services rendered by its employees are

recognized as incurred in prolit or loss in the same period. If there stands any payable to the DCP at the

reporting date, a corresponding liability is also recognized in the SoFP.

3.15.3" Defined benefit plans (DBP)

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Financial

Institution has one DBP in the form of 'Gratuity'.

3.15.3.1.Description of DBP - Gratuity
An actuarial valuation is not carried out considering the small organization structure and hence actuarial gains

or losses are not recognized. lnstead the gratuity liability is fully funded to the corresponding DBP to the

extent of gratuity entitlement earned by the employees in the same period. Employer's contribution to DBP is

recognized as gratuity expense in profit or loss.

3.15.4, Other long term employee benefits
The Financial lnstitution has recognized accumulated leave liability, in respect of accrued leave which is
expected to be utilized by employees in periods beyond one year from the reporting date, as other long term
employee benefits.

3.15.5. Terminalbenefits
Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Financial Institution can no longer withdraw the

otfer of those benefits and when the Financial lnstitution recognizes costs for a restructuring. If benefits are

not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are discounted. The

Financial Institution does not have any terminal benefit plan for the reporting period.

3.16. Leases

None

3.17. Foreign Currency translation

None

3.18. Financial guarantee and loan commitment

None

3.19. Share capital and reserves



Ordinary shares in the Financial Institution are recognized at the amount paid per ordinary share. Financial
Institution's shares are listed at Nepal Stocl< Exchange Ltd. 'l'he holders of ordinary shares are entitled to one

vote per share at general meetings of the Financial h-rstitution and are entitled to receive the annual dividend
payments. 'Ihe Financial Institution does not have any other forn.r of share capital [preference shares,
convertible instruments, share based payments, etc.) apart from the ordinary shares.

There are a number of statutory and nor.r-statutory reserve headings maintained by the Financial Institution in
order to comply with regulatory framework and other operational requirements" The various reserve headings
are explained hereinafter:

3.19.1. Generalreserve
This is a statutory reserve and is a compliance requirement of NRB directive no.4/75 and stipulations of
BAFIA. The Financial Institution is required to appropriate a minimum 20o/o of current year's net profit into
this heading each year until it becomes double of paid up capital and then after a minimum 1,0o/o of profit each
year" This reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders in any form and requires specific approval of
the central bank for any transfers from this heading. The Financial Institution has consistently appropriated
the required amount from each year's profit into this heading. There is no such statutory requirement for the

Subsidiary.

3,L9,2, Exchange equalization reserve

There is no such statutory requirement for the Financial Institution.

3.19.3" Fair value reserve

This is a non-statutory reserve and is a requirement in the application of accounting policy for financial
assets.NFRS 9 requires that cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets measured at FVTOCI is

recognized under fair value reserve heading until the fair valued assetis de-recognized. Any realized fair value
changes upon disposal ofthe re-valued asset is reclassified from this reserve heading to retained earnings.

3.79.4. Asset revaluation reserve
This is a non-statutory reserve and is a requirement in the application of accounting policy for non-financial
assets such as property, equipment, investment property and intangible assets that are measured following a

re-valuation model. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but may not be

fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax
consequences of revaluation. The Financial lnstitution does not have any amount to present under asset

revaluation reserve.

3.19.5. Specialreserve
This is a statutory reserve and is a compliance requirement of NRB circular 1.2/072173. The Financial
lnstitution is required to appropriate an amount equivalentto 100% of capitalized portion of interest income
on borrowing accounts where credit facility was rescheduled or restructured, following the after effects of the
greai earthquake that struck the nation in April 2015.Fund in this account can be reclassified to retained
earnings upon full and final repayment of the credit facility"

3.19.6. Corporate social responsibility fund
This is a statutory reserve and is a compliance requirement of NRB circular 11/073/74. The Financial

Institution is required to appropriate an amount equivalent to L0/o of net profit into this fund annually. The

fund is created towards funding the Financial Institution's corporate social responsibility expenditure during
the subsequent year. Balance in this fund indirectly reclassified to retained earnings in the subsequent year to
the extent of payments made under corporate social responsibility activities.

The financial Institution has done an activities in respect of corporate social responsibility of Rs. 1, 24,153.L8
during the year. Hence balance amount of reserve is accumulated at tle;eld 6{phip year.
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Movement of CSR are as follow:

Opening Reserve 255,527

Add: Addition during the year 138,408

Less: Expensed during the year 724,L53

Closing Reserve 269,782

3,19,7. lnvestment adjustment reserve
This rs a statutory reserve heading and is a compliance requirement of NRB directive no.4/A75 and B/075. The
Financial Institution is required to maintain balance in this reserve heading which is calculated at fixed
percentages ofthe cost olequity investments that are not held for trading. Changes in this reserve requirement
are reclassified to retained earnings.

3.19.8. Actuarial gain / loss reserve

This is a non-statutory reserve and is a requirement in the application of accounting policy for employee
benefits.NAs 19 requires that actuarial gain or loss resultant of the change in actuarial assumptions used to
value defined benefit obligations be presented under this reserve heading. Any change in this reserve heading
is recognized through other comprehensive income and is not an appropriation of net profit.

3.L9"9. Training Reserve

The financial institution has not created any training reserve during the year.

3.19.10. Regulatory Reserve

As per the NRB Directive 41075 clause 3 the Finance is required to credit an amount equal to the adjustments
made as per NFRS while preparing Opening Statement of Financial Position and NFRS compliant financial
statemenis of succeeding years to the Regulatory Reserve The amount shall be transferred from Retained
Earning to the Regulatory Reserve in the Statement of Changes in Equity. Accordingly the Finance has credited
the following amounts:

Fig. NPR

Particulars

Opening Reserve 96,12,968

Add: Accrued Interest receivable increase 836,649

Add: Deferred tax assets decrease (822,sse)

Less: Decrease in non-banking assets (17,81,000)

Closing Reserve 79,46,O59

Heading wise (Net)
Fig. NPR

Accrued Interest receivable 29,21.,970

Deferred tax assets 1 1 3958

Non-banking assets 45,37,349

Depreciation 278,782

Closing Reserve 78,46,O59

3.20. Earnings per share including diluted

The Financial Institution calculates basic and dihited Earnings per Share [EPS] data for its ordinary shares as

required under Nepal Accounting Standards - NAS 33 on "Earnings per S!3rd*Bgsic EPS is calculated by

Particulars

2076/77



dividing the profit or loss that is attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Financial Institution by the

weightecl average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the reported period. Diluted EPS is calculated

by adjusting the profit or loss that is attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the Finarrcial lnstitution and

lhe weighted average number of ordinary shares outstancling adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential

ordinary shares, such as share options granted to employees and hybrid capital instruments.

The Financial lnstitution is in the process of auction of promoter shares of Rs. 17, 59,62,1,00 to increase its

paid-up capital to Rs. 40 crores as required by NRB directives for its minimum capital requirements which

would reduce its diluted EPS.

3.21. Segment reporting

The Financial Institution discioses information on operating segments to enable users of financial statements

to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the Financial Institution's business activities and that of the

economic environment in which the Financial lnstitution operates. Detail information on the Financial

Institution's operating segment is presented in Note 5.4.

3.22. lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Financial Institution reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets [other than investment

propertiei; and deferred tax assets] to determine whether there exists any indication of impairment. Where

any indication of impairnrent exists, the Financial Institution makes an estimation of the asset's recoverable

amount.

The 'recoverable amount' of an asset is the greater of its 'Value in Use' and its 'Fair Value' less costs to sell. In

determining the 'Value in use', future cash flow estimates are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the

asset. ln determining'Fair Value'less cost to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

An impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds the estimated

recoverable amount from that asset" The impairrrent loss is recognized through expense charge in profit or

loss with a corresponding write down in the carrying value of the asset. Conversely, subsequent reversal of

impairment charge is also recognized when a subsequent assessment of the asset's recoverable amount results

in a reduction in previously recognized impairment loss for that asset.

3.23. Statement of cash flows
The Financial Institution has reported its cash flow statement applying the 'Direct Method' in accordance with

NAS 07 - "statement of Cash Flows". Application of the direct method in presenting cash flow statement

discloses major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments, thereby provides information which

may be useful in estimating future cash flows of an entity.
'Cash and Cash Equivalents', as referred to in the statement of,cash flows are the same as presented on the face

of the consolidated statement of financial position. 'Cash Flows' are inflows and outflows of cash and cash

equivalents.

The statement of cash flows reports cash flows during the period classified by operating, investing and

financing activities as delined hereunder:

Operating Activities: are the principal revenue generating activities of the reporting entity and other

activities that are not classified as investing or f,inancing activities.

lnvesting Activities: are the acquisition and disposal of long-term assets and other long term
investments.

Financing Activities: are activities that result in changes in the size and composition of the contributed

equity and borrowed capital of the Financial Institution.

L



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201

Cash and Cash Equivalent

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Cash in Hand 16,830,829 22,142,275

Balances with BFls 164,348,490 26,996,523

Money at call and short notice

Other

181 ,179,319 49,138,798

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 42

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Statutory balances with NRB

Securities purchased under resale agreement

Other deposit and receivabie from NRB

Total

Placements with Banks and Financial lnstutions 43

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Placement with domestic B/Fls

Placement with foreign B/Fls

Less: Allowances for impairment

Total

Derivative financial instruments

2077 Asar 3'l 2076 Asar 31

Held for trading

lnterest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Held for risk management

lnterest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Total

41

Total

44



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201

Other trading assets

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Treasury bills

Government bonds

NRB bonds

Domestic corporate bonds

Equities

Total

Pledged

Not pledged

Loans and advances to BFls 46

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Loans to microfinance institutions

Other

l-ess: Allowances for impairment

Total

4.6.1 Allowances for lmpairment

Balance at Sawan 1

lmpairment losss for the year:

Charge for the year

Recoveries/reve rsa I

Amount written off

Balance at Asar end

Loans and advances to customers

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Loans and Advances measured at Amortized Cost 327,906,059 226,747,436

Less: lmpairment Allowances (5,888,076) (6,387,555)

Collective lmpairment

lndividual lmpairment

Net Amount

(4,153,372) (5,501,845)

(1,734,704) (885,710)

322,017,982 220,359,881

Loans and Advances measured at FVTPL

322,017,982

<h#,

Total 220,359,881

4.5

4.7



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 lJuly 15,20201

4.7.1: Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Product

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Product

Term loans

Overdraft

Trust receipUlmport loans

Demand and other working capital Loans

Personal residential loans 40,567,687 38,733,785

Real estate loans

Margin lending loans

Hire purchase loans 112,7 49

Deprived sector loans 18,069,285 14,155,612

Bills purchased

Staffs loans 5,146,008 4,294,208

Other 259,948,836 166,472,052

Sub-Total 323,731,816 223,768,406

lnterest receivable 4,174,243 2,979,030

Grand Total 327,906,059 226,747,436

4.7.2: Analysis of loans and advances - By Currency

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Nepalese Rupee 327,906,059 226,747,436

lndian Rupee

United State Dollar

Great Britain Pound

Euro

Japanese Yen

Chinese Yuan

Other

Total 327,906,059 226,747,436

4.7.3: Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Collateral

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 3'l

Secured

Movable/l mmovable Assets 217,344,390

Gold and silver

Counter guarantee

315,015,703

9,403,046

Guarantee of domestic B/Fis

Government guarantee

Guarantee of internatlonal rated bank

Collateral of export document

Collateral of fixed deposit receipt

Collateral of Government securities

L
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Multipurpose Finance Gompany Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 lJuly 15,20201

Personal guarantee

Other collateral

Subtotal 327,906,059 226,747,436

Unsecured

Grand Total 327,906,059 226,747,436

4.7.4: Allowances for lmpairment

2077 Asat 31 2076 Asar 31

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 885,710 6,008,411

lmpairment loss for the year: 848,994 (5,122,701)

Charge for the year

Recoveries/reversal during the year 848,994 (5j22,701)

Write-offs

Exchange rate vanance on foreign currency impairment

Other movement

Balance at Asar end 1,734,704 885,710

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 5,501,845 3,359,864

lmpairment loss for the year: (1,348,473) 2,141 ,981

Charge/(reversal) for the year (1,348,473) 2,141 ,981

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment

Other movement

Balance at Asar end 4,153,372 5,501,845

Total Allowances for lmpairment 5,888,076 6,387,555

lnvestment Securities 48

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

lnvestment securities measured at amortized cost

lnvestment in equity measured at FWOCI 194,500 194,500

Total 194,500

Q*#



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July15,20201

4.8.1: lnvestment Securities measured at Amortized Cost

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Debt Securities

Government bonds

Government treasury bills

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments

Other

Less: Specific Allowances for lmpairment

Tolal

4.8.2; lnvestment in Equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Equity lnstruments

Quoted Equity Securities

Unquoted Equity Securities 194,500 194,500

4.8.3: lnformation relating to investment in equities

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

cost Fair value Fair value

lnvestment in quoted equity

Ltd

Shares ofRs...... .. each

Ltd

Shares ofRs, , ., each

lnvestment in unquoted equity

Nepal clearing House Ltd '100,000 '100,000

1,000 Shares of Rs 1 00 each

CB q/. 6nn 94,500

945 Shares of Rs 1 00 each

Total 194,500 1 94,500



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Current tax assets 4.9

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Current tax assets

Current year income tax assets 3,201 ,480 2,'1 00,000

Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities 6,'160,843 2,708,292

Tax liabilities of prior periods

(2,959,363) (608,292)

lnvestment in Subsidiaries 4.10

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Investment in quoted subsidiaries

lnvestment in unquoted subsidiaries

Total lnvestment

Less: lmpairment allowances

Net carrying amount

4.10.1: lnvestment in quoted subsidiaries

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Ltd

Shares of Rs each

Ltd.

Shares of Rs each

Total

4.10.2: lnvestment in unquoted subsidiaries

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

. Ltd

Shares of Rs.... .... each

Shares of Rs each

I

Total



Multipurpose Finance Gompany Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July'l'5,2020l,

4.10.3: lnformation relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Percentage of ownership held by
the Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

No Subsidiary

2077 Asar 31

Ltd Ltd

Equity interest held by NCI (%)

ProfiU(loss) allocated during the year

Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2076

Dividend paid to NCI

Equity interest held by NCI (%)

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year

Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2075

Dividend paid to NCI

lnvestment in Associates

2076 Asar 31

Ltd

4.11

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

lnvestment in quoted associates

lnvestment in unquoted associates

Total lnvestment

Less: lmpairment Allowances

Net Carrylng Amount

4.11.1: lnvestment in quoted associates

2075 Asar 32

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Ltd

.. Shares of Rs each

Ltd

Shares of Rs........, each

Total

nrulo
Itr

(,

t



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2020l.

4.11.2: lnvestment in unquoted associates

2077 Asar 31 2075 Asar 32

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

, .., ., , Ltd.

Shares ofRs . .. each

Ltd

Shares of Rs......... each

Total

4.11.3: lnformation relating to associates of the Bank

Percentage of Ownership held by Bank

2077 Asar 31 2075 Asar 32

. . . ., , , Ltd

Ltd

Ltd.

4"11.4: Equity value of associates

2077 Asar 31 2075 Asar 32

. ,. Ltd

Total

lnvestment properties

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

lnvestment properties measured at fair
value

Balance as on Shrwawan 01,

Addition/disposal during the year

Net changes in fair value during the year

AdjustmenVtransfer

Net amount

lnvestment properties measured at
cost

Balance as on Shrwawan 01,

Addition/disposal during the year

AdjustmenUtransfer

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated impairment loss

6,312,34S

(1,781,000)

664,541

5,647 808

6,312,349Net amount

6,312,349

4.12



t*(l)
6r-

(o

o(a

(,
o
o)-
(o
o
.+-
o(')

(\
o)
o^
t-oo-
(a

olo

tr
i-
o(\
!
o
G
o

o
o

w
F-
r.-a
o)(\
F.

F-
1O
o_
o

@o{-
o

(.)
F.
ol-
qt
o
N

(o
@o-
(o
F-
F-
+

o
u)
o)-
(\l
F-
w-
t
N

F
i.-
o
N

c
o
o

!+
t\v
o)
co
t

o
ro
o)-
N
F,-t-
$
N

@
Fo
N

(.)

(!
o

c
o
o

O)

f
x
o
o
!
q)
z
oo
C)

U)
o
o-

;
o

=E
=
(g
o

olg)
(,)^

(f,

o)
(i)^

$
(f)

' c"r
N
$-
@
N

N
$,$-
co

(9
(o-

sN

r)
c.)

tr
0)
E
a
=!

(O
$
$-
t-
F.
N

s
co
@-

o

N
lr)
O)
@
F-

r.-
|f)
(o-
@

(o
0.)

0)E
o
0)
o)
(o

o
c
E
(g'6
q)

o-
0)o

@
o
@o
o-
.oo

o
0)

o
E

o
C
q)

E.:
G
o-
E

(o
N
c.L

o
F--
N

rot-
o)
o
@
|r)

$
cI)
Lr)

r-
N
@

N
N
o)
@

N

ro
(.)
f---
st-
ry

(o
r-o(\t
E
C)

(!
o

o
o

E
0)
E
of
E

(!
o
0)t
o

fiotr(gE@
oX+6Ei-

st

oi
o)
N.
O
@
N

(o
@o-
(o
@

(o
N
u.
co
f-.-

|..-r)
@-
@

(E
o
0)c
o
0)
o)
(E
co
c
o.F
o,o
q)

o-
o)o

N
@
(o
N
o)-

N
$_
N

o)o
o)_

@o
lr)

@

o
o,$
LO

N
N
o.)
j

o
N

@
t--o
@
ro
'1

c)t
o)a
o(.
o
c)
o
C
o
F

q)

tr
':G
o-!
1'
G

o
E
.g
o
0,

CL
oo

o
@o-
O)(o
r-
(,
(?)

r)
(l)
t-
dool

o)
F.rf-
C')
@a(l)

o
lr)
o-
Ni-t-
\t
N

o)o
rr)-

oa

o
(.,
(f,-

o)

N

N
t\
o
N
15

OJ

G
o

o
q
(E

oo
s(!
dt

sc
6^a.Z>o
o!Eg
o) 0)
,CT
=.-EC

0)otrAEooola:o<

'nO)
o
coo-
c.)
@

cr)
o-
CY)(o

c
o,o
N
(!
'=o
(o
o

C
o

.a
fu

o
0)

0)E
o)
C,E
l
E
co
E
E

o)
N

u-,o
cO
(r)

N
@-

$

o)
(r)
lr)-

o

o
co-
O)

N

o,
f-'v-
O)

@

or)
O)-

N
N
s-
$N

(l)
F.
o
N
1'
o
(!
o

c
o
o
G
oo
(E

Eo

(o
q)

0)
-cc-oo

o-
Nf
6-
ga
OOOo-

.9.o

-C5.o
EE=;c'. y{&

ooo-

(o
t--
@
N

o,
o-

N
(r)
@-
o
(f)

o)
(rJ
ro_

o

co
(.)
o
N

O)
F.-s-
O)
@

@

o
ro
O)-

N
N
s-
$
N

r.
No
N

-o
c
(0

=(!
ta
E
o
a

o
oo

oo
o)t
o)c'-
5
E
E
.o
=

i
o
F

od

5eco
o!'=o
cr

IJJ

l.
0)

=oft,
E

o
I
.9
o

063
.eb
=oo-o
cG)
b8o<

!o
6.9
=Eoq)ooNO
OLJo-

o)

=dt

!
(u
J

o
s
=.()F
(E
o-

(')

+

1'ER
EO
: ,rt

OJo-3
E r'-

3tH
ogE(Jtro

E€: E.E6- Etr -E .=Eoo=
o'6! ra.c uJ
o93 !o-.:; c
=LC, 

l!

O-E o E'E oE o: ov cL:Eb eZ,ZtL o-

3\'

r\,r\a,



L
Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2020)

Goodwill and lntangible Assets 414

Software
Particulars Goodwill Other Total Asar end

Purchased Developed

As on Shrawan 01 ,2075

Addition during the year

Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year

AdjustmenV Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 2076

Addition during the Year

Acquisition

Capitalization

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/ Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 2077

Amortisation and lmpairment

As on Shrawan 01,2075

Amortisation charge for the year

lmpairment for the year

Disposals

Adjustment

As on Asar end 2076

Amofirsation charge for the year

lmpairment for the year

Disposals

Adjustment

As on Asar end2077

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

As on Asar end 2076

As on Asar end2077

ff'

Cost
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Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2020)

Other Assets 4.16

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Assets held for sale

Bills receivable

Accounts Receivable 250,305 2,107,216

Accrued lncome

Prepayments and Deposits 1,946,678

lncome tax deposit

Deferred employee expenditu re

Other 27,250,706 29,873,538

Tota 29,447,689 31,980,754

Due to Banks and Financial lnstitutions 4.17

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Money Market Deposits

lnterbank borrowing

Other deposits from BFls

Settlement and clearing accounts

Other deposits from BFls

Total

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Refinance from NRB

Standing Liquidity Facility

Lender of last report facility from NRB

Securities sold under repurchase agreement

Other payable to NRB

Total

Derivative Financial lnstruments 4.',19

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Held for Trading

lnterest Rate Swap

Currency swap

Fonruard exchange contract

Other

Held for Trading

lnterest Rate Swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

G



Multipurpose Finance Gompany Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2020l.

Deposits from customers 420

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

lnstitutional customers:

Term deposits 2,1 50,000 4,841 ,500

Call deposits

Current deposits

Other

lndividual customers:

Term Deposits 144,826,639 131 ,274,129.00

Saving Deposits 9'l ,907,140 77,082,830.09

Current deposits

Other

Total 238,883,779 213,198,4s9

4.20.1 : Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

2O77 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Nepalese rupee

lndian rupee

238,883,779 213,198,459

United State dollar

Great Britian pound

Euro

Japanese yen

Chinese yen

Other

Total 238,883,779 21 3,1 98,459

Borrowing 421

2077 Asat 31 2076 Asar 31

Domestic Borrowing

Nepal Government

Other institutions

Other

Sub Total

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial lnstitutions

Multilateral Development Banks

Other lnstitutions

Sub Total

Total



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201

Provisions 4.22

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Provisions for redundancy

Provisions for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Onerous Contracts

Other

4.22.1: Movement in Provision

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Balance at Shrawan 01 (start of year)

Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year

Provisions reversed during the year

Unwind of Discount

Balance at Asar end (end of year)

Other liabilities 423

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations 3,380,533 3,346,19s s6

Liabilities for long service leave 1,651,486 90

Short{erm employee benefits

Bills payable

Creditors and accruals 426,559 869,952 00

lnterest payable on deposits 19,434,524 15,192,360'14

lnterest payable on borrowing

Liabilities on deferred grant income

Unpaid Dividend

Liabilities under Finance Lease

Employee bonus payable 2,093,684

Other Liabilities 1,004,553

2,1 86,1 03

469,125

Total 26,339,854 23,715,222

Debt securities issued

2077 Asar 31

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss

il [ ""qi"t ,S

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

2076 Asar 31

4.24

Total



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2OZOI,

Subordinated Liabilities 4.25

2O77 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Redeemable preference shares

lrredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component)

Other

Total

Share capital 426

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 3'l

Ordinary shares

Convertible preference shares (equity component only;

224,037.900 41,473,600 00

lrredeemable preference shares (equity component only)

Total 224,037,900 41,473,600

4.26.1: Ordinary Shares

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Authorized Capital 400,000,000 100,000,000

- 4,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100 each

lssued.Capital 400,000,000 41 ,473,600
- 40,00,000 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100 each

Subscribed and paid up capital 224,037,900 41 ,473,600
- 22,40,379 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100 each

Total 224,037,900 41,473,600

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Percent Amount Percent Amount

100 224,037,900 10A 41,473,600Domestic ownership

Nepal Government

"A" class licensed institutions

Other licensed institutions

Other lnstitutions

Public 71 '160,000,000 40 16,589,440

Other 29 64,037,900 60 24,884,160

Foreign ownership

Total 100 224,037,900 100
-Outof lssueofrightrightsharesof Rs 35,85,26,400,40%ofpublicrightissueofRs

out of of 60% of promotor right issue only Rs 3,91,53,700 has been paid till date

has been paid but

o,i\--
\9rfared

Rs 17,59,62,100 are on the process of auction

issues of

41,473,600



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201

4.23.1 : Defined Benefit Obligations

The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Present value of funded obligations

Totai present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of net obligations

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations

4.23.2: Plan Assets

Plan assets comprise.of the following:

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Equity securities

Government bonds

Bank deposit

Total

Actual return on plan assets

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1

Actuarial losses

Benefits paid by the plan

Current service costs and interest

Other

at Asar endDefined benefit



Multipurpose Finance Gompany Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 lJuly 15,2020)

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1

Contributions paid into the plan

Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial (losses) gains

Expected return on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Current service costs

lnterest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Total

4.23.6; Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Acturial (gain)/loss

Total

4.23.7 : Actuarial assumptions

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Discount rate

Expected return on plan asset

Future salary increase

Withdrawal rate



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15, 2020)

4"26.3: Details of more than 0.5% ordinary share ownership:

Name Shares Amount

Bishal Pandit 1 54035 '15403500 6.88%

Menka Singh 'l 101 18 1 '101 '1800 4 92%

76407 7640700 3 41%

Deepa Pokharel 67072 6707200 3.00%

Gauri Shrestha 66031 66031 00 2.95%

Padam Bahadur Shakya 64294 6429400 287%
Navneet Mishra 64035 6403500 2.86%

Atul Kucheria 42460 4246000 1 90%

Amar Kant Jha 41763 41 76300 1 87%

Ajit Kumar Mishra 37336 3733600 1.67%

Arbind Kumar Batsha 37336 3733600 1.67%

Rahul Kumar Agrawal 33775 3377500 1.51%

Rajnish Kumar Singh 33472 3347200 1.50%

Jyoti Kumari Sarawagi 30000 3000000 1.34%

Mahendra Kumar Goyal 30000 3000000 1.34%

Rupa Devi Sarawagi 30000 3000000 1.34%

Sagarmatha lnsurance 29998 2999800 1"34%

Suraj Pandia 29995 2999500 1.34%

Shivangi Agrawal 29177

27897

26945

2917700 1.30%

Shivangi lnvestment Pvt Ltd 2789700 1 25%

1.20%Vinod Chandra Varal

Bina Mishra

2694500

261 36 261 3600 1.17%

Arvind Kumar Vats 23224 2322400 1 04%

Jagadamba Devi Jha 21297 2129700 0.95%

Tarun Kucheria 21230 2123000 0.95%

S.G. Securities Pvt Ltd 20000 2000000 0.89%

Rajeev Kumar Rauniyar 1 9650 1 965000 0.88%

Vinay Kumar Todi 18277 1827700 0.82%

Tara Prasad Adhikari 151 15 1511500 0.68%

Dharma Bhakta Balla 1 5063 1 506300 0.67%

Sachendra Prasad Yadhav 1 5000 1 500000 0.67%

Sg Securities Pvt.Ltd 13244 1324400 0 59%

0.56%Pankaj Chandra Shrestha 12614 1261400

Dinesh Dangol 12448 1244800 O 560/.

Premier Securities Co" Ltd 1 2000 1 200000 0.54%

Ganesh Jha

Pramila Shrestha

1 1650 1 165000 0.52%

11544 1154400 0.52%

1,330,638 133,063,800 59.45%

p



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201

Reserues 427

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Statutory Eeneral reserve

Exchange equalization reserve

12,869,488 10,101 ,321 47

Corporate sociai responsibility reserve 269,782 255,527 03
Capital redemption reserve

Regulatory reserye 7,846,059 9,612,968
lnvestment adjustment reserve 600,000 600,000
Capital reserve

Assets Revaluation reserve 23,872,950 23,872,950
Fair value reserve

Divident equalization reserve

Acturial gain

Special reserue 67,642 67,642
Other reserve

Total 45,525,920 44,510,408

Contingent liabilities and commitments 428

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Contingent liabilities

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Capital commitment

Lease Comrnitment

Litigation

Total

,rx+G-*N
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Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,2020l.

lnterest lncome 429

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Cash and cash equivalent 4,526,992
Nepal Rastra BankDue from

p

Loans and advances to banks and financial institutions

Loans and advances to customers 50,287,661 38,9'17,348

Other lnterest lncome

Total interest income 54,814,653 38,917,348

lnterest Expenses

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Due to bank and financial institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposits frorn customers 28,014,261 26,545,992

Borrowing

Debt securities tssued

Subordinated Iiabilities

Other

Total lnterest expense 28,014,261 26,545,992

Fees and Commission lncome 4.31

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 3'1

Loan administration fees 4,053,811 2,516,290
Service fees

Consortium fees

Commitment fees

DD/TT/Swift fees

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees

Prepayment and swap fees

lnvestment banking fees

Asset management fees

Brokerage fees

Remittance fees

Commission on letter of credit

Commission on guarantee contracts issued

Commission on share underwriting/issues

Locker rental

Other fees and commision income

Total Fees and Commission lncome 2,516,290

4.30



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 lJuly 15,2020)
Fees and Commission Expense 4.32

Bank
Padiculars 2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

ATM management fees

VlSfuMaster card fees

Guarantee commission

gokerage

DD/TT/Swift fees

Remittance fees and commission

Other fees and commission expense

Total Fees and Commission Expense

Net Trading income 4.33

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Changes in fair value of trading assets

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets

Interest income on trading assets

Drvidend income on trading assets

Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction

Other

Net trading income

Other Operating lncome 4.34

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 3'l
Forergn exchange revaluation garn

Gain/Loss on sale of investment securities

Fair value gain/loss on investment propedies

Dividend on equity instrument

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment

Gain/loss on sale of investment property

Operating lease income

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver

Other

Total

lmpairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

lmpairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls

lmpairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers

lmpairment charge/(reversal) on financial lnvestment

(499,478) (2.s80,72A)

lmpairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and financial institutions

lmpairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment

lmpairment charge/(reversal; on goodwill and intangible assets

chargel(reversal) on investment properties

(4es,478) (2,980,7201
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Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201
Personnel Expenses 4.36

Bank
Particulars 2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Salary 2,842,469 2,953,724
Allowances 240J00 70,800
Gratuity Expense 236,744 143,200
Provident Fund 141 ,355 31 ,316
Uniform

Training and development expenses

Leave encashment

Medical

lnsurance

Employees incentives

Cash-settled share-based payments

Pension expenses

Finance expense under NFRSs

Other expenses related to staff 310,262 404,801

Subtotal 3,770,531

2,093,684

3,603,841

1 ,003,129Employees Bonus

Grand total 5,864,215 4,606,970

437Other Operating Expense

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Directors'fee

Directors'expense
62,400 74,404

Auditors' remuneration 170,000 1 70 000

Other audit related expenses

Professional and legal expense 1 53,000
Office admin istration expense 3,787,237 2,452,893
Operating lease expense

Operating expense of investment properties

Corporate socral responsibility expense

Onerous lease provisions

Other Expenses 255,547 99,514
Total 4,275,184 2,949,806

Office admin istration expense 4.37.1

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Electricity & Water 154,020 200,1 98

Repair & Maintenance 88,650 64,330
lnsurance 145,396 149,7A7

Postage, Telex, Telephone & Fax 46,638 52 791

Travelling Allowances & Expenses 657,485 357,420
Entertainment 2,335,937 1,203,328
Bad Debts expenses 191 ,209
Fixed Assets Write off

PrintinE & Stationery

Books & Periodicals

28,423

'r 9,000

12,370

299,318

95,358

19,850

1 18,700Advertisements and B

787,237 2,452,893



Multipurpose Finance Gompany l-imited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201

Depreciation and Amortisation 4.38

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Depreciation on property and equipment 277,443 280,299
Depreciation on investment property

Amortization of intangrble assets

Total 277,443 280,299

Non Operating income 4.39

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Recovery of loan written off

Other income

Non Operatiqtg Expenses 4.44

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Loan written off

Redundancy provision

Expense of restructuring

Other expense

Total

lncome Tax Expenses 4.41

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Current tax expense

Current year 6,1 60,843 2,708,292

Adjustments for prior years 112,604 187 481

Deferred tax expense

Origrnation and reversal of temporary differences

Changes in tax rate

822,559 (1,041,939)

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses

1,853,8347,096,006Total



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Statement of Distribtion of Profit or Loss

As on 31 Asadh 2077 (Juty 15,2020)
(As per NRB Regulations)

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 31

Opening balance in retalned earnings 15,820,720 18,973,497

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 13,840,834 8,177,458
Less: appropriations (-) / contributions (+):

a General reserve \2,768,167) (1,63s,492)

b. Foregn exchange fluctuation fund

c Capital redemption reserve

d Corporate social responsibility fund

e Employees' training fund

f. Other

(138 408) (81,775)

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment

Requlatorv adiustment :

a Interest receivable (-)/ previous accrued lnterest received (+)

b Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/ reversal 1+)

c Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/ reversal (+)

d Short loan l99s provision on Non Ballllg Assets (-)/resersal (+)

e- Deferred'tax assets recognrged (-)/ reve!9ql (+)

f Goodwill recognised (-)/ rmpairment of Goodwill (+)

26,754,979 25,433,688

(836,649) (2,085,321)

1,781,000 (6,312,349)

822,559 (936,516)

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

h Acturial loss recognised (-)/ reversal (+)

i Decrease in depreciation expenses (-) / increase (+)

j. Opening Adjustments (-) income / expenses (+)

(278,782)

28,521,889 15,820,720

*\*6oP*- lE

&*-,#
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4. Schedules of explanatory information to financial statements

This space is for the following items that are prepared in excel file. Print out the excel sheets and include those
in this space of the financial statements.

1. explanatory information prescribed in financial reporting format table 4.1 to table 4.41.1 [NR.B IJnified

directive no.4/075 page 169 to page 194)

2. 'Statement of distributable profit or loss' prescribed in financial reporting format (NRB Unified
directive no.4/075 page 195)

5" Disclosure and additional information

5,1. Risk management

Risk is an inherent feature of any business and it drives an entity towards income generation" Likewise, risk
management objective of the Financial Institution is to strike balance between risk and return, and ensure

optimum risk-adjusted return on capital. A reasonable level of return is essentiai for sustainability of the

business.,However, taking higher risl< in search of higher earnings increases the risk of failure of business.

Thus effective risk management is a must for sustainability of business. Towards this end the Financial
Institution has implemented robust risk management architecture as well as policies and processes approved
by the board of directors. These encompass independent identification, measurement and management of
risks across various facets ofbanking operation.

The Financial Institution takes on the capital adequacy norms pursuant to the central bank's statutory
provision under Basel requirements, like ICAAP, Risk Management Guidelines etc. The determinants to this
end are the past experiences with the products, Financial Institution's own risl< assessment culture and

contingency management for unpredictable situations.

5.1.1. Credit Risk

Banking business in Nepal is exposed to Credit Risk to a much larger extent. It's business is also concentrated
in its Credit Risk Exposure. Bulk of its earnings is generated from credit related business, be it in form of
interest income or Commission income. Given the volatile economic environment that the Financial Institution
operates in, the margin between performing loan and non-performing loan can often be very thin. Therefore it
rs always a major threat that any of the Financial Institution's credit customers may default.

Financial Institution has always placed Credit Risk Management in a high priority list. The Financial Institution
has Credit Policy and Investment Policy in place which guides the dos and the don'ts in business generation.

Any generation of risk assets and their impact on long term value generation is well deliberated in every credit
proposals. Risks and returns are properly weighed and risk mitigating rleasures are explicitly spelled out.

The Financial Institution makes credit extension decision by assessing each business proposal thoroughly. It
also ensures that the inherent credit risks that are associated with the business are addressed appropriately
through coverage of better safety margin, additional collateral back up and lower exposure to keep the

business at low leverage.

Within the Credit Risk Management, processes are well defined where checking, control and independence of
is fully complied with.All

*\t\
rol I -c
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the credit extension, risk assessment, review, monitoring and exposure

s on need basis and on



a defined fiequency are put to the oversight of Senior Management, Risk Management Committee ancl the
Board"

5.1.2. Market Risk

Financial lnstitution ensures functioning of the jobs in line with the policies and procedures and

suggests/recommends for necessary steps collectively to address the risk on interest rate movement etc"

Overall investment made and necessary analysis of the investments, including appropriate suggestions, are

issued from l'reasury which reviews the portfolio periodically. Treasury is independent and reports to Chief

Risk Officer. Any credit impairment in the investment books are accounted for, lor fair assessment of the
portfolio.The Financial Institution assesses the open position on daily basis and calculates risk exposure for
allocation of required capital in line with Basel provisions.

5.1.3. Operation Risk

Operations Risk that arises out of inefficient processes and people inside and outside the Financial Institution
is increasing these days. Operation risk, market risk and other risks are discussed in the Asset Liability
Management Committee fAlco) in line with ALM Policy. Financial Institution has separate division to oversee

operation risk including Compliance of I(YC and AML. The division is headed by senior level staff with
adequate access to the daily report, operational processes and right to recommend the changes in the system

and procedures. The head of operation risk directly reports to the Chief Risk 0fficer.

Processes are reviewed periodically so that their perfection can be weighed and any shortcoming can be

addressed. Most of the functions like line approval, bill payment, loan disbursement are centralized which

controls activities that can cause errors due to inadequate knowledge on the part of staff. Similarly, awareness

to the public is made on our services and products periodically by placing notices in the website of the

Financial Institution, or in branches or publishing notices as appropriate.

The Financial Institution in line with Basel provisions calculates risk exposure and allocates sufficient
capital/cushion for perceived operational risks.

5.1.4. tiquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the Financial Institution's inability to meet its contractual and contingent financiai obligations

as they fall due, without incurring unacceptable losses. The obligations could be both'On'and'Off balance

sheet. By the inherent nature of its business model, Financial Institutions are always vulnerable to liquidity
and solvencyproblems that can arise from mismatches in the tenor olits assets and liabilities.

'fhe Financial Institution's primary liquidity risk management objective is to assess the funding requirement
towards meeting its obligations and to ensure that adequate funds are available at appropriate times, both
under normal and stressed conditions. Financial Institution reviews the liquidity risk management policies and

procedures. The Financial Institution mitigates liquidity risk by maintaining adequate liquid assets towards
meeting its short term and predictable outflows. Liquid funds are parked in many institutions and instruments
to achieve the required diversification. Contingency funding arrangements are in place in the form of
unutilized credit limits in inter-bank market and the accessibility to the repo market. In norrnal circumstances

the Financial Institution operates with adequate bufler liquidity over the regu

and has been able to manage its Iiquidity risk satisfactorily.

5.1.So-Legal and Compliance Risk Management
) n ' .A,..{

uired liquidity ratios
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All legai agreements, deeds and documents including clainrs and charges are thoroughly studied prior to
making any decisiou involving such documents. In case where the Financial Institution needs expert's opinion
ou particular issue, experts from the industry are consulted.

5.1.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the significance of the

inputs used in making the measurement, ranging from Level 1 inputs to Level 3 inputs.

Level 1

Fair value measurements are derived based on the input of unadjusted quoted market prices in an active

market, for identical instruments. These could be stock exchanges or dealer price quotations (assets and long
positions are measured at a bid price, liabilities and short positions are measured at an asking price), without
any deduction for transaction costs"

A market is considered as active if transactions for assets or liabilities take place with sufficient frequency and

volume to provide reliable pricing information on an arm's length basis. The Financial Institution measures

fair value of an instrument at active market price without adjustment for factors such as transaction costs.

Level 2

Fair value measurements are derived based on observable inputs, which are either observed directly such as in

terms ofprices or observed indirectly such as in terms offactors that are derived from prices. Such observable

inputs include:
- quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets;
- quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets;
- financial instruments are valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

lf a market for a financial instrument is not active, then the Financial Institution establishes fair value using a

valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm's length transactions between
knowledgeable, willing parties [if availableJ, reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are

substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

The chosen vaiuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as little as possible on estimates

specific to the Financial Institution, incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in setting
a price, and is consistentwith accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments.

Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the risk-return
lactors inherent in the financial instrument. The Financial Institution calibrates valuation techniques and tests

them for validity using prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on

other available observable market data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.e. the

fair value of the consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, i.e" without
modification or repackaging, or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from
observable markets.

When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument
is initially measured at the transaction price and any difference between this price and the value subsequently

I is subsequently recognized in profit or I

a

N
i \^
4.jr'tr

priate basis over theobtained from a valuation



life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is supported wholly by observable market data or
the transaction is closed out.

Level 3

Fair value measurements are derived using valuation techniques in which current market transactions or
observable market data are not available. Under this, instruments are fair valued using valuation models which
have been tested against prices or inputs to actual market transactions and make use of the Financial
Institution's best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions. Unobservable inputs have a significant
ef,fect on the instrument's value.

Valuation models are adjusted to reflect the spread for bid and ask prices to reflect costs to close out positions,
credit and debit valuation adjustments, liquidity spread and limitations in the models. Also, profit or loss
calculated when such financial instruments are first recorded (day 1 profit or lossJ is deferred and recognized
only when the inputs become observable or o n de- recognition of the instrument.

Valuation techniques include, among others, applying Net Present Value and Discounted Cash Flow Models
over similar instruments for which observable market prices exists and comparing the results.

Assumptions and inputs used in valuation models include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, risk
premiums in estimating discount rates, bond and equity prices, foreign exchange rates, expected price
volatilities and corrections.

Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk of
counterparties involved where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for any
other factors, such as liquidity risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the Financial Institution assumes
a third-party market participant would take them into account in a pricing transaction.

5.2 Capital management

Capital is crucial component in any business and even more so in case of Financial Institutions. Hence, capital
is regulated so as to withstand the impact of adverse developments in its internal operations and its external
operating environment. Similarly, the Financial Institution needs to maintain sufficient capital for business
growth.

The Financial Institution has been able to generate and retain substantial earnings in order to ensure adequate
capital formation, as required for its business growth.

As per the directive of Nepal Rastra Bank, minimum paid up capital requirements for finance companies is Rs.

400 Millions where as companies current paid up capital is Rs. 224.04 Millions only. Even though the Company
has issued shares through auction from 2076-06-30 to 2076-07-07and further on 2076-10-07, it could not
maintain the required capital and its remaining unsubscribed17,59,621, shares of promoter group are to be
taken in auction process as per 356th board decision dated2076-10-14.

5.2.2 Quantitativedisclosures

5.2.2.L Capital structure and capital adequacy

Tier 1 Capital [Core Capital) ICET1 +AT1J

Common Equity Tier 1 ICET 1]

Paid up Equity Share Capital

lwE



B

D

E

t(

L

M

Equity Share Pren'rir.rm

Statutory General Reserves

Retained Earnings

Other l.-ree Reserve

Less: Goodwill

Less: Other Deductions

Adjustments under Pillar II

Less: Shortfall in Provision (6.a a1)

Less: Loans and Facilities extended to Related
Parties and Restricted lending (6.a a2)

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1)

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share
Capital

Perpetual Debt lnstruments

Stock Premium

Additional Tier 1 [AT1)

1,3 78,058

t2,869,488

28,52L,889

667,642

267,474,977

A

B

C

D

General loan loss provision

Investme nt Adj ustment Reserve

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Other Reserves

3,070,076

267,47 4,977

3,070,0t6

o Detailed information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the outstanding amount,
maturity, amount raised during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds:

Core Capital ['Iier 1 Capital)

Supplementary Capital [Tier ll]

CapitalAdequacy Ratio

Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio

Core Capital Ratio - Tier I

Total Capital Ratio - Tier I + Tier II

60.540/o

60"540/o

61,.23Va

5.2.2.2 Risk Exposure

weighted exposures for Credit

267,474,977

A

B

C

Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier IIJ 270,544,992



Risl< Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk

Risk Weighted Iixposure for Operational ILisl<

Risk Weighted Iixposure for Market Risk

407,689,557

28,+44,477

5,688,895

o Risk weighted exposures under each 11 categories ofCredit Risk

1

2

)

4

Claims on Government and Central Bank

Claims on Other Financial Entities

Claims on Banks

Claims on Domestic Corporates and Securities Firms

Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio

Claims secured by residential properties

Claims secured by Commercial real estate

Past due claims

High R.isk claims

Other Assets

Off Balance Sheet Items

32,869,697.65

3 15,015,703.01

59,804,156"00

5

6

7

o

9

10

11

o Total Risk Weighted Exposure calculation table

Credit Risk Exposure

Operational Risk Exposure

N'larket Risk Exposure

Total Risk Weighted Exposures

Total Core Capital Fund

Total Capital Fund

3 0 7,001,5 58.6 5

7,910,000.00

1,127,663.00

B 11,882.00

3,070,015.59

395,500,00

407,689,557

28,444,477

5,688,895

441,822,929

267,474,977

270,544,992

3 03,931,543,06

7,514,500.00

845,7 47 .25

405,941.00

. Amount of Performing and Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and NetJ excluding staff loan

A

B

Good Loan

Watch-list l,oan

Su b-Standard

Do ubtful

NPR In full figure

(]\
, +\ \--l
\-'f*red

S.N. Categories of Credit Risk

Total Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures

Total Capita) Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposure



t

E Loss t,734,704.00 t,734,704.00

Total 318,585,807.65 5,898,076.34

5.2.3 Compliance with external requirement

The Financial lnstitutionis subject to compliance requirement
minimum Total Capitai Adequacy Ratio [CAR) of 10.00%. The

requirement at all times during the reporting period. Compliance

hereunder:

under NRB Directive which stipulated a

Financial Institution complied with this
position at the reporting date is presented

0"00

312,697,731.31

Capital Parameter

Minimum Tier 1 Capital

Minrmum Total Capital

Requirement Financial Institution

6.000/o 60,540/o

10.00% 67.230/o

5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilitiesare measured on an ongoing basis either at fair value or at amortized
cost" The summary of significant accounting policies describes how different classes of financial assets and

financial liabilities are measured, and how income and expenses, including fair value gains and losses, are

recognized.

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
as these are presented in the respective line items of consolidated statement of financial position and as per

their classification in accordance with NFRS 9.

Financial Institution -
at 15-ful-2020

NPR full figure

Measured at Fair
Value

Measured at

Amortized Cost Total

Financial Assets :

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Loans and Advances to Customers

781,779,3t9

322,01.7,982

18L,1.79,319

322,t)77,9BZ

Total Financial Assets 503,197,30 1 503,197,30 I

Financial Liabilities I

Deposits from Customers 238,883,779 238,883,779

Total Financial Liabilities 238,883,779 238,883,779

Financial lnstitution -
at 16-ful-2019

NPR full figure

Measured at Fair Value Measured at

Amortized Cost Total

Total Financial Assets

FVTPL FVTOCI

269,498,679

Financial Assets :

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Loans and Advances to Customers

49,1.38,798

220,359,881,

49,1.38,798

220,359,881.

/,q
Sg
,.; l



Financrai Liabilities :

Deposits fronr Custoners 21.3,1.98,459 213,798,459

TotaI Financial Liabi]ities 273,798,459 2t3,798,459

5",+ OperatingSegments
Financial lnstitution is providing service related to Financial Intermediation that is core business of
deposit mobilization and lending activities along with other auxiliary Financial lnstituting services only.
Further Financial trnstitution is providing its services from one district only. Separate operating
segments reporting is not relevant for the Financial institution considering its scope of services and
place ofservices.

5"5 Share options and share based payment

The Financial Institution did not have any share options or share-based payment transactions in the reporting
period or the earliest period presented in ihis iinancial statements.

5.6 Contingent liabilities and commitment

Contingent Liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future
events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefits is not probable or cannot be reliably
measured. The Financial Institution applies NAS 37 - "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"
in accounting of contingent liabilities and commitments

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Financial Institution enters into various irrevocable
commitments and contingent liabilities. These consist of financial guarantees, letter of credit and other
undrawn commitments to lend. Guarantees, Letters of Credit and Acceptances under Letters of Credit commits
the Financial institution to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specific act, generally
related to trade transactions and performance under contracts" They carry a similar credit risk to loans.

ln the normal course of business, the Financial Institution makes various irrevocable commitments and incurs
certain contingent liabilities with legal recourse to its customers. Even though these obligations may not be

recognized on reporting date, they do contain credit risk and are therefore a part ofthe overall risk profile of
the Financial Institution. Accordingly they are disclosed unless remote.

Explanatory information on the Financial Institution's contingent liabilities and commitments are given in
Note 4.28.

5.7 Related parties disclosures

In the ordinary course of its business operation
transactions with parties who are defined as related
transaction were conducted on an arm's length basis

rate availed by Key Management Personnel (KMPJ

uniformly applicable to all employees.

the Financial Institution has conducted commercial
parties in NAS 24 - 'Related Party Disclosures'. All those

except for loans to employees at below-market interest
provided by the Financial Institution under schemes

ln considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship and not merely the legal form.

5.7.2 List of related parties

S. No.

.%:--
Yfered

Name of Related Party Relationship



7" Mrs. Phul Mishra Chairman, Board of Directors

2 Mrs. ArpanaKumari Mishra Director

3 Mr. fay Prakash Thakur Director

4 Mr, Shivahari Prasad Bhattarai D irector

5 Mr" Ajit Kumar Mishra Managing Director

6 Mr. PanchanandaJha Deputy General Manager

5.7.3 Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility
controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The Board of Directors

[CE0J of the Financial Institution are identified as KMP of the Financial Institution.

5.7,4 Transactions with Board of Directors

for planning, directing and

and Chief Executive Officer

NPR

2020 2079

Board meeting fees/allowances

Travel, accommodation and other board expenses

62,400 74,404

Total

All board of directors are non-executive directors. The directors are entitled to meeting fees on attending
board and board cotnmittee meetings as well as monthly allowances to cover for expenses towards
communication and periodicals.

5.7.5 Transactions with Managing Director (Mr. Aiit Kumar Mishra)
NPR

Particulars 2020 2079

Short Term Employee Benefits

Gross Salary Payments

Other current benefits and payments

Post-employment benefits

750,577.65 728,042.t9 |

Total

5.7.6 Transactions with Deputy General Manager (Mr. Panchanand |ha) NPR

Particulars 2020 2079

Short Term Employee Benefits

Gross Salary Payments

Other current benefits and payments

Post-employment benefits

| 795,825.26 | 77L,20L.g4 t,

,i

iii

Total

5.7.7 Transactions and agreements involving KMP and their Close Family Members [CFM)

CFMs of a KMP are those family members who may be expected by, that KMP in
children of the

I



KMP's spctuse and depeudents clf the KMP or of the KMP's spouse. CFM are related parties to the Financial
Institr.rtion an d the F-inancial lrrstitution.

For the reported period there have been no payments or transactions with CFM of I(MP except in the normal
course ofbanking business, both for the F'inancial Institution and the Financial Institution.

5.8 Merger and acquisition

The Financial Institution has not entered into any merger and acquisition activities in the reporting period"

5.9 Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities

'Ihe Financial Institution does not have any non-consolidated entities to report for the reporting period and in
the comparative previous period.

statements presented,

@



Multipurpose Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financral Statements

For the year ended 31 Asar 2077 (July 15,20201
4.41.1; Reconciliation oftax expense and accounting profit

Bank

2077 Asar 31 2076 Asar 3't

Profit before tax stated in Statement of Profit or Loss 20,936,840 10,031,292
Adjustments for NFRS remeasurements excluded in current tax

incremental interest income on loans and advances (accrual accounting)

- reversal of ioss provision on investment securities

(1 ,1 s5,21 3) 3,359,598

Profit before tax prior to remeasurements required under NFRS 19,741,627 1 3,390,890

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

Donation

Graturty Provision 236,744 143,200

Penalty 98,814

Loan loss provision reversal as per income tax act 869,902 4,047,756
Liabilities writeback

Deprecration charged as Company Act 277,443 280,299

Assets Written Off 28,423 191 209
Prror period bills 328,879

Less: Tax effect on exempt income

Frovision written back on Other Assets

Provision for non banking assets (5,647,8c8)

Excess Loan loss provision as per income tax act (499,478) Q,9e0,720)
Depreciation charged as per lncome Tax (447,396) (496,001 l
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets

Taxable lncome 20,536,145 9,027,639

Current Tax Expense @ 30% of taxable income 6,1 60,843 2,708,292

Previos year tax expenses

Deferrred Tax Expense/ (lncome)
112,604 187,481

822,559 (1,041,93e)

Total income tax expense 7,096,006 1,853,834

30%30%tax rate
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dN6Lkk{; lkmgf+; sDkgL lnld6]8-ljlto ;+:yf_ 
/fhlj/fh ,;Kt/L ,g]kfn . 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 æuÆ >]0fLsf O{hfht k|fKt 
g]kfn /f=j}+s÷k=g+=lj=s=$#÷)%$ 

kq ;+Vof M btf{ g+= – ^$$.)%#.%$   kfg g+= #))$(@)## 
rnfgLg+= M 

 

Phone/Fax  : 00977-31-521170                          E-mail : mfclfin43@gmail.com 
Website :   www. multipurposefinance.com 

 

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgx? k|lt ;+rfns ;ldltsf] bkmfjf/ k|To'Q/ M 

 

!=  lgb]{zgsf] lz3| kfngf ul/g] 5 . 

@=  lgb]{zg cg';f/ System Audit ug]{ Aoj:yf ldnfO{g] 5 . 

#= ;Dklt ;'l4s/0f tyf dlg nfpG8l/+u ;DjGwL P]g tyf lgb]{zgsf] k'0f{ 

kfngf ul/g] 5 . 

$= lgb]{zg jdf]lhd o; ljtLo ;+:yfsf] r'Stf k'FhL k'of{O{ ;s]sf] / xfn ;+:yfdf 

;+:yfks tyf ;j{ ;fwf/0fsf] z]o/ cg'kft qmdzM ^) / $) k|ltzt sfod 

/x]sf] j]xf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 . 

%= lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ul/g] 5 . 

^= lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ul/g] 5 . 

&= lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ul/g] 5 . 
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